Cit)’ Of ISleton DATE: February 8, 2022

City Council ITEM# 4.A
Staff Report CATEGORY: Communications

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS

SUMMARY

City has received the following communications:

A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Office.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

RECOMMENDATION

Information only.

ATTACHMENT
e County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer

Prepared and Submitted by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk
Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Manager







LTI

ORDER OF THE HEALTH OFFICER OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
DIRECTING ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS IN THE COUNTY TO OCCUR
VIRTUALLY UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE AND ENCOURAGING
WORKPLACES TO CONDUCT MEETINGS REMOTELY AS BUSINESS NEEDS
PERMIT

DATE OF ORDER: January 6, 2022

BACKGROUND

The rapid emergence of the highly transmissible COVID-19 Omicron variant
coupled with holiday gatherings has led to unprecedented COVID-19 case
rates in Sacramento County. On December 30, 2021, there were 1,917 new
COVID-19 cases reported in Sacramento County, which is 51.3% higher than
the highest episode date of the winter surge of 2020 (1,267; December 14,
2020). Sacramento County’s COVID-19 case rate on January 4, 2022 reached
an all-time high level of 80.3 per 100,000 residents.

While data on the Omicron variant is still emerging, it has quickly become the
dominant variant in the United States. The high case rates in our region are
projected to impact capacity in Sacramento County hospitals.

All individuals in Sacramento County, especially those who are unvaccinated
or not up-to-date with their vaccination (boosted, if eligible) and those at
higher risk of severe outcomes from COVID-19, should take personal
measures to reduce their risk of acquiring COVID-19, In addition to existing
COVID-19 mitigation measures, including vaccination and face coverings,
additional actions can help limit the likelihood of COVID-19 transmission in
workplaces and public settings.

This Order is necessary to control and reduce the rate of community spread
and to reinforce the need for safe interactions. The Health Officer will continue
to assess the public health situation as it evolves and will reevaluate the need
for this Order no later than February 1, 2022. The Health Officer may modify
this Order, or issue additional Orders related to COVID-19, as changing
circumstances dictate.

County of Sacramento | Order of the Health Officer | January 6, 2022 | Page 1



ORDER

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
SECTIONS 101040, 101085, 120175, AND 120220, THE HEALTH OFFICER OF
THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO ("HEALTH OFFICER"”) HEREBY ORDERS AS
FOLLOWS:

1. This Order shall become effective January 6, 2022 at 8:00 a.m. and
will continue to be in effect until rescinded or amended in writing by the
Health Officer.

2. The July 29, 2021 Order of the Health Officer directing all individuals in
Sacramento County to wear face coverings indoors in workplaces and
public settings remains in place and is unaffected by this Order.

3. All public boards, councils, commissions, and other similar bodies shall
suspend in-person public meetings and conduct all meetings virtually.
Affected bodies shall ensure opportunities for virtual public participation
and compliance with the Brown Act and all other relevant statutes.

4. Employers and businesses shall consider conducting meetings remotely
and take other measures as necessary to reduce transmission risk as
much as business needs will permit.

5. Employers and businesses subject to the Cal/OSHA COVID-19
Emergency Temporary Standards (ETS) and/or the Cal/QSHA Aerosol
Transmissible Diseases Standards should consult the applicable
regulations for additional requirements. The ETS allow local health
jurisdictions to mandate more protective measures.

6. All State orders and guidance documents referenced in State orders are
complementary to this Order. By way of this Order, the Health Officer
adopts such directives as orders as well. Where a conflict exists between
a local order and any State public health order related to the COVID-19
pandemic, the most restrictive provision controls pursuant to, and
consistent with, California Health and Safety Code § 131080.

7. Copies of Order. Copies of this Order shall promptly be: (1) made
available at the County Administration Building at 700 H Street,
Sacramento 95814, First Floor; (2) posted on the Sacramento County
COVID-19 website (COVID19.saccounty.net) and County Health
Department’s website (dhs.saccounty.net/PUB); and (3) provided to any
member of the public requesting a copy of this Order.

County of Sacramento | Order of the Heaith Officer | January 6, 2022 | Page 2



8. Severability. If any provision of this Order or the application thereof to
any person or circumstance is held to be invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of the Order, including the application of such
part or provision to other persons or circumstances, shall not be affected
and shall continue in full force and effect. To this end, the provisions of
this Order are severable.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

(/9% /(..7.,, M
Olivia Kasirye, MD, MS Dated: January 6, 2022
Health Officer of the County of Sacramento

County of Sacramento | Order of the Health Officer | January 6, 2022 | Page 3






City Of ISleton DATE: February 8, 2022

City Council ITEM#: 5.A
Staff Report CATEGORY: Consent Calendar

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS OF JANUARY 11, 2022
SUMMARY

A. Review of the Regular City Council Meetings of January 11, 2022.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action.

RECOMMENDATION

A. City Council review and approve the draft minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting on
January 11, 2022..

ATTACHMENTS

e Minutes of January 11, 2022.

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Mana

Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, Deputy City Clerk‘w/




i

L%



CITY OF ISLETON
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, January 11*, 2022 at 6:30pm
208 Jackson Boulevard
Isleton, California 95641
You can call in to join our public meeting
TELECONFERENCE MEETING
ORDER OF THE HEALTH OFFICER OF THE COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
JANUARY 6, 2022 DIRECTING ALL INDIVIDUALS IN THE COUNTY TO WEAR
FACE COVERINGS INDOORS IN WORKPLACES AND PUBLIC SETTINGS
ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS TO BE CONDUCTED REMOTELY

1. OPENING CEREMONIES

A. Welcome & Call to Order — Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan called to order at 6:30pm.
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
PRESENT: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan, City
Manager and Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda via teleconference.
2. AGENDA CHANGES OR DELETIONS
ACTION: None.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT

This is an opportunity for the public to speak to the Council on any item other than those listed
for public hearing on this Agenda. Speakers are requested to use the podium in front of the
Council and to begin by stating their name, whether they reside in Isleton and the name of the
organization they represent if any. The Mayor may impose a time limit on any speaker depending
on the number of people wanting to speak and the time available for the rest of the Agenda. In the
event comments are related to an item scheduled on the Agenda, speakers will be asked to wait to
make their comments until that item is being considered.
ACTION: Alieda Suarez and Ruby Fowler-Regarding Crime in Isleton and on Main St. and
Thank you for professionalism and adherence. Jory and Crew working hard. Delta Boyz thanks
for the holiday provided meals to those in need. Chris Jones-regarding crime in Isleton and the
need for Law Enforcement and transients down town.

4, COMMUNICATION
A. County of Sacramento, Order of Health Officer.
B. Letter of Complaint.
C. CWSRF Planning Grant Draft Project Status Report

ACTION: Information only.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of November 23, 2021.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@gcityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



RECOMMENDATION: City Council review and approve draft minutes of the Regular City
Council meeting of November 23, 2021.

ACTION: Councilmember Paul Steele motion to approve draft minutes of the Regular City
Council meeting of November 23, 2021. Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan second the motion.
AYES: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Mayor Eric Pene. PASSED 3-0.

6. OLD BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: 204 A Street, Development Plan.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended City Council review and provide direction on
developing the property at 204 A Street.

ACTION: 204 A Street closes tomorrow. City Councilmember Paul Steele — Peter has tried to
buy it and there is 3 lots, it’s about half the size. Build City Hall and Parking Lot. No public

comments.

B. SUBJECT: Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) Transportation
Development ACT (TDA) revised claim packet for Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council to approve revisions to the 2020-
2021 Transportation Development Act claim packet.

ACTION: City Manager read staff report of funds and allocations-STA-4500. Resolution
accepting funds and report. Public Comments: Michelle Burke - Lighting-Pedestrian Lights
on Main St. and business. Comments Closed. Councilmember Paul Steele motion to approve
revisions to the 2020-2021 Transportation Development Act claim packet. Councilmember
Iva Walton second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor
Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Mayor Eric Pene. PASSED 3-0.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. SUBJECT: City Council Sub-Committee Assignments and review Appointment Boards and
Commission Policy.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that City Council review and modify as
necessary the sub-committee assignments.

ACTION: Tabled.

B. SUBJECT: Resolution 01-22, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Isleton
approving Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Transportation Development ACT (TDA) claim, and

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting,

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101

Second Street, Isleton, California 95641,



authorizing submissions and amendments by the City Manager, or his’her designee, to the
Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) for Local Transportation Funds (LTF)
and State Transit Assistance Funds (STA).

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council to approve Resolution 01-22
pertaining to SACOG Transportation Development Act Claim Packet for Fiscal Year 2021-
2022.

ACTION: No Public comments. Councilmember Paul Steele motion to approve Resolution
0122 pertaining to SACOG Transportation Development Act Claim Packet for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022, Councilmember Iva Walton second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s
Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: Mayor Eric Pene. PASSED 3-0.

C. SUBJECT: 4" and A Street, 4-Way Stop Sign, Traffic Warrant; Purchase Order.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends City Council review and approve purchase
order with TJKM for traffic warrant for 4" and A Streets.
ACTION: No Public comments. Councilmember Iva Walton motion to approve purchase
order with TJKM for traffic warrant for 4* and A Streets. Councilmember Paul Steele
second the motion. AYES: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela
Bulahan. NOES: None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Mayor Eric Pene. PASSED 3-0.

D. SUBJECT: Resolution No. 02-22, Resolution of the City Council authorizing submittal of
application(s) for all CalRecycle Grants for which City of Isleton is eligible.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 02-
22, application for a recycle grant.
ACTION: No Public comments. Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan motion to adopt Resolution
No. 02-22, application for recycle grant. Councilmember Paul Steele second the motion.
AYES: Councilmember’s Paul Steele, Iva Walton, Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan. NOES:
None. ABSTAIN: None. ABSENT: Mayor Eric Pene. PASSED 3-0.

8. COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMITTEE UPDATES

Councilmember Vacant

Councilmember Paul Steele — Delta Protection Committee. Spam Festival-Raffle-February 5,
2022,

Councilmember Iva Walton — Interview with Comstock Magazine, McBoodery is in it.

Vice Mayor Pamela Bulahan — SACOG Meeting coming up.

Mayor Eric Pene — Absent.

moo wp

9. STAFF GENERAL REPORTS AND DISCUSSION

A. City Manager Report — None.
B. Fire Chief Report — Absent.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email to Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



10. CLOSED SESSION
A. None.
11. ADJOURNMENT

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

MAYOR, Eric Pene

ATTEST:

DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,
persons needing a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate
in this meeting, may contact Deputy City Clerk Yvonne Zepeda, at (916) 777-7770, by fax at (916) 777-7775 or by
email o Yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

GOV. CODE § 54957.5 NOTICE: Public records related to an agenda item that are distributed less than 72 hours
before this meeting are available for public inspection during normal business hours at Isleton City Hall located at 101
Second Street, Isleton, California 95641.



City of Isleton

City Council ITEM: #: 6.A

DATE: February 8, 2022

Agenda Report CATEGORY: Old Business

LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF
SACRAMENTO AND THE CITY OF ISLETON

STATEMENT
Discussion of the police services in the City.
DISCUSSION

Due to the recent activity proximate to the Hotel Del Rio on Wednesday, January 26,
2022, the City has taken several actions to address police service levels in the City.

Over the past several weeks the City has taken the following actions;

1. Investigate measures upon which can be acted relative to the activities at the
Hotel Del Rio.

2. Code Enforcement position interviews completed and acquisition of the Code
Enforcement Officer this month.

3. City scheduled inspection of rental building pursuant to the Rental Housing
Inspection Program (Ordinance 2021-04).

4. The City commenced a night patrol by the Sacramento County Sheriffs. These
Sheriff patrols are provided by the City in tandem with the Sacramento County
Sheriffs Off-Duty program. These patrols are nightly for the next couple of
weeks,

The night patrols have helped significantly. The Sheriffs understand the concerns
identified by Council and the public and have shown a more frequent regular presence.

The City is still considering all options for its police services. All options, their impacts
and analysis, have not been completed. These options will be presented to Council for
consideration. These options include — maintaining the current County contract,
increasing the County contract, contracting with another agency, re-establishing the
City’s police department.  Staff expects to complete the analysis and costs estimates for
Council consideration within the next couple of months.




Given that some of these options require review and analysis of confidential and
restricted material, Staff recommends not discussing all research and analysis at present.

FISCAL IMPACT

The current contract for County Sheriff services is $202,000 annually. The weekly night
patrol is costing the City approximately $8,200 a week. Funds for these Sheriff services
are comprised of about half from the General funds and half from special grants —

Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS), and Proposition 172 funds, the Local
Public Safety Protection and Improvement of 1993.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council discuss and provide direction on police services
for Isleton.

Prepared and Reviewed by Charles Bergson, City Man

Submitted by Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk




Yvonne Zeeeda

From: Charles Bergson <cbergson@cityofisleton.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 1:17 PM

To: yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com

Subject: City of Isleton Press Release, 03 Feb 2022

Press Release.

In response to recent events, the City has commenced a night patrol by the Sacramento
County Sheriffs.

These County Sheriffs patrols are provided by the City in tandem with the Sacramento County
Sheriffs Off-Duty program. The County Sheriffs patrols will be present throughout the night.

For further information, please contact City Hall at 916-777-7771.

R, Charles Bergson, City Manager

CHARLES BERGSON, P.E.

City of Isleton
City Manager

101 Second Street
Isleton, California 95641






Yvonne Zeeeda

From: .

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 2:15 PM

To: 'Yvonne Zepeda'

Subject: RE: City of Isleton Press Release, 03 Feb 2022

Thank you for informing us!!

From: Yvonne Zepeda <yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:39 PM

To: 'Yvonne Zepeda' <yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com>
Subject: FW: City of Isleton Press Release, 03 Feb 2022

From: Charles Bergson [mailto:cbergson@cityofisleton.com)
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 1:17 PM

To: yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com
Subject: City of Isleton Press Release, 03 Feh 2022

Press Release.

In response to recent events, the City has commenced a night patrol by the Sacramento
County Sheriffs.

These County Sheriffs patrols are provided by the City in tandem with the Sacramento County
Sheriffs Off-Duty program. The County Sheriffs patrols will be present throughout the night.

For further information, please contact City Hall at 916-777-7771.

R, Charles Bergson, City Manager

CHARLES BERGSON, P.E.

City of Isleton
City Manager

101 Second Street
Isleton, California 95641






Yvonne Zeeeda

From: .

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2022 9:00 AM

To: Yvonne Zepeda

Subject: Re: City of Isleton Press Release, 03 Feb 2022

Hi. Mr Bergson,
Thanks very good idea. Have a good day.

Jagdip Chima
On Thursday, February 3, 2022, 01:42:32 PM PST, Yvonne Zepeda <yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com> wrote:

From: Charles Bergson [mailto:cbergson@cityofisleton.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2022 1:17 PM

To: yvonne.zepeda@cityofisleton.com

Subject: City of Isleton Press Release, 03 Feb 2022

Press Release.

In response to recent events, the City has commenced a night patrol by the
Sacramento County Sheriffs.

These County Sheriffs patrols are provided by the City in tandem with the Sacramento
County Sheriffs Off-Duty program. The County Sheriffs patrols will be present
throughout the night.

For further information, please contact City Hall at 916-777-7771.

R, Charles Bergson, City Manager






Charles Bergson

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 03:'2022 15:29
To: Charles Berson
Subject: Night Patrols

Finally we have some police protection to crack down on the shoot outs and frequent gunfire.

The last episode had me looking for ancther place to live. It was really frightening, but not the first
time this kind of gunfire has happened.

Thank you for finally taking action to hopefully help put a stop to this.

Regards,
Carol Green



- -



Cit)’ Of ISleton DATE: February 8, 2022

City Council ITEM#: 7.A

Staff Report CATEGORY: New Business
THE SACRAMENTO COUNTY LOCAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 2021 ADOPT

SUBJECT

The federal Disaster Mitigation Act of the year 2000 requires communities to develop a local
hazard mitigation plan (LHMP) to remain eligible for federal hazard mitigation funding, with
updates required every five years. The Sacramento County LHMP update was reviewed by the
California Office of Emergency Services and approved for adoption by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency. The 2936 page LHMP, dated September 2021, is posted at
www.StormReady.org (click- Local Hazard Mitigation Plan) replacing the LHMP dated December
6, 2016, upon adoption. A hard copy of the LHMP is available for review on the reference shelf
at the Arcade Library, 2443 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento.

The County, using the FEMA prescribed planning process, included active participation by staff
from various County departments, from all seven cities, and from numerous special districts.
Federal Code requires the LHMP be an open public involvement process. This update included
several opportunities for local participation and there were public attendees from throughout the
County and the seven cities.

The planning committee agreed on the following major goals for this plan:

1. Minimize risk and vulnerability of the Sacramento County community to the impacts of
natural hazards, including consideration of the exacerbation of natural hazards and unique
hazards due to climate change; and protect lives and reduce damages and losses to property,
public health, economy, and the environment.

2. Provide protection for critical facilities, infrastructure, utilities, and services from hazard
impacts, to include hardening and other efforts to establish redundancy and reliability, to
prevent or minimize loss, and to facilitate recovery.

3. Enhance public outreach, education, awareness, and preparedness for all hazards to
minimize hazard related losses and to include effective strategies for reaching underserved
communities and vulnerable populations.

4. Increase community capabilities and leverage interagency and public-private coordination
and resources to mitigate losses and to be prepared for, respond to, and recover from a
disaster event.

5. Assure conformance to federal and state hazard mitigation initiatives and maximize
potential for mitigation implementation.

The County reviewed the hazards and assessed the risk, reviewed the progress on past mitigation
measures and updated the list of proposed mitigation measures. The Local Hazard Mitigation Plan
is 2936 pages in length, its executive summary with the table of contents is attached (ATT 1).




The LHMP is presented in seven sections and there is an annex for each participating city and
district. The appendices include the planning process, references, mitigation strategy, adoption
resolution, threatened and endangered species, critical facilities, survey, the County’s repetitive
loss area analysis, and the watershed management plan, Adoption by each jurisdiction is relevant
to the portion of the LHMP that pertains to that jurisdiction.

Water Resources will report to the public and the Board annually, pursuant to Activity 510 of the
FEMA Community Rating System, on the status of the various mitigation measures in the updated
LHMP.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no direct fiscal impact from approval of this plan; however, if pursued several of the

mitigation measures may need future funding. Maintaining an approved LHMP allows
participating jurisdictions to apply for various state and federal grant funding programs.

RECOMMENDATION

l. Adopt the Resolution No. 07-22 approving the Sacramento County Hazard Mitigation
Plan.

ATTACHMENTS
® RES 1 - Resolution No. 07-22, Adopting the 2021 Sacramento County Local Hazard Mitigation

Plan Update.
e ATT 1 - Executive Summary Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 2021

Reviewed by: Charles Bergson, City Manager

Submitted and prepared by: Yvonne Zepeda, City Clerk




CITY OF ISLETON
RESOLUTION NO. 07-22

ADOPTING THE 2021 SACRAMENTO COUNTY LOCAL HAZARD
MITIGATION PLAN UPDATE

WHEREAS, City of Isleton recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people and
property within our community; and

WHEREAS, undertaking hazard mitigation actions will reduce the potential for harm to
people and property within our agency boundaries; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Congress passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 emphasizing
the need for pre-disaster mitigation of potential hazards; and

WHEREAS, an adopted Local Hazard Mitigation Plan is required as a condition of future
funding for mitigation projects under multiple Federal Emergency Management Agency pre- and
post-disaster mitigation grant programs; and

WHEREAS, City of Isleton fully participated in the FEMA-prescribed mitigation
planning process to prepare the 2021 Sacramento County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan update
(Plan); and

WHEREAS, the California Office of Emergency Services and Federal Emergency
Management Agency Region IX officials have reviewed the 2021 Sacramento County Local
Hazard Mitigation Plan update and approved it contingent upon adoption by the participating
governing body; and

WHEREAS, City of Isleton desires to comply with the requirements of the Disaster
Mitigation Act and to augment its hazard mitigation and emergency planning efforts by formally
adopting the Plan; and

WHEREAS, adoption by City of Isleton demonstrates its commitment to pursuing the
mitigation goals and objectives outlined in the plan; and

WHEREAS, the Hazard Mitigation Plan is referenced in the County of Sacramento Safety
Element of the General Plan; and

WHEREAS, a copy of this adoption resolution will be presented to the California Office
of Emergency Services and to FEMA Region IX officials; and

WHEREAS, City staff will annually review on the status of the City’s mitigation measures

in the plan.



Page 2

BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the City Council of the City of Isleton, a
statutorily created district operating under the authority of and pursuant to the provisions of the
State Code, adopts the 2021 Sacramento County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan update.

ON A MOTION by Councilmember , and seconded by
Councilmember , the foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the
City Council of the City of Isleton, State of California, this 8th day of February, 2022, by the following

vote, to wit:

AYES: Councilmember’s,
NOES: Councilmember’s,

RECUSAL: Councilmember’s,

ABSENT:  Councilmember’s,

ABSTAIN: Councilmember’s,

MAYOR, Eric Pene
City of Isleton

(SEAL)

ATTEST:
DEPUTY CITY CLERK, Yvonne Zepeda
City of Isleton




ACRAMENTO

Sacramento County ~—_COUNTY
Multi-jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
September 2021

:'i-.ff

e SShwel2 S
;;'_@,.,.m i)

u i
T L

A Y

!-'-:Iiff';l ¥

LA




_SACRAMENTO
~—_COUNTY
Executive Summary

This 2021 Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (LHMP) Update serves to update the 2016 Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA) approved Sacramento County LHMP. The purpose of hazard mitigation is
to reduce or eliminate long-term risk to people and property from hazards. Sacramento County, 7
incorporated communities, and 24 special districts prepared this LHMP Update to the FEMA approved
2016 Sacramento County LHMP, in order to make the County and its residents less vulnerable to future
hazard events.

This LHMP Update demonstrates the community’s commitment to reducing risks from hazards and serves
as a tool to help decision makers direct mitigation activities and resources. This LHMP Update was also
developed, among other things, to ensure Sacramento County and participating jurisdictions’ continued
eligibility for certain federal disaster assistance: specifically, the FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant Program
(HMGP), Pre-Disaster Mitigation Program (PDM), and the Flood Mitigation Assistance Program (FMA).

Each year in the United States, natural disasters take the lives of hundreds of people and injure thousands
more. Nationwide, taxpayers pay billions of dollars annually to help communities, organizations,
businesses, and individuals recover from disasters. These monies only partially reflect the true cost of
disasters, because additional expenses to insurance companies and nongovernmental organizations are not
reimbursed by tax dollars. Many natural disasters are predictable, and much of the damage caused by these
events can be alleviated or even eliminated. The purpose of hazard mitigation is to reduce or eliminate long-
term risk to people and property from hazards.

LHMP Plan Development Process

Hazard mitigation planning is the process through which hazards that threaten communities are identified,
likely impacts determined, mitigation goals set, and appropriate mitigation strategies determined,
prioritized, and implemented. This LHMP Update documents the hazard mitigation planning process and
identifies relevant hazards and vulnerabilities and strategies the County will use to decrease vulnerability
and increase resiliency and sustainability in the community.

This is a multi-jurisdictional plan with the following seeking approval of the plan by FEMA:

City of Elk Grove*

City of Folsom*

City of Galt*

City of Isleton*

City of Rancho Cordova*

City of Sacramento*

American River Flood Control District
Citrus Heights Water District
Cosumnes Community Services District Fire*
Los Rios Community College*
Reclamation District 3*

Reclamation District 341*

VYV VYVVYVVYVYY

Sacramento County 1
Local [Hazard Mitygation Plan Update

e — L ——
September 2021 FOSTER MORRISON



Reclamation District 349

Reclamation District 369*

Reclamation District 551*

Reclamation District 554*

Reclamation District 556*

Reclamation District 563*

Reclamation District 800*

Reclamation District 1000*
Reclamation District 1002*
Reclamation District 1601*
Reclamation District 2111*

Sacramento County Water Agency

Sac Metro Fire

Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District*
Sacramento Area Sewer District*
Southgate Recreation and Park District*

Twin Rivers School District*
* Participated in 2016 Sacramento County LEIMD

Y Y VYV YV VYVYVYVYVYVYVYVYVYVVY

This LHMP Update was prepared pursuant to the re

ES-1.

quirements of the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000
(Public Law 106-390) and the implementing regulations set forth by the Interim Final Rule published in the
Federal Register on February 26, 2002, (44 CFR §201.6) and finalized on October 31, 2007. The County
and all participating jurisdictions followed a planning process prescribed by FEMA as detailed in Table

Table ES-1 Local Hazard Mitigation Planning Process

DMA Process

|1) Organizc Resources
| A e -

201.6(c)(1) S e

Modificd CRS Process

1) Organize the Planning Effort

201.6(b)(1)

2) Involve the Public

201.6(b)(2) and (3)

é)_lésscss_l_liiks_
201.6(c)}(2)(1)

|

3) Coordinate with Other Departments and Agencies

4) Idenufy the Hazards

201.6(c)(2)(ii)

|_3) Develop the Mitigation Plan

==t

5) Assess the Risks

.__4) Implement the Plan and Monitor Progress

201.6(c)(5) o

201.6(c)(3)() 0) Set Goals
201.6(c)(3)(u) 7) Review Possible Activities
201.6{c)(3)(1a1) 8) Draft an Action Plan

9 Adopt the Plan

201.6(c)(4)

10) Implement, Evaluate, and Revise the Plan

Sacramento County
Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
September 2021




The planning process began with the organizational phase to establish the Hazard Mitigation Planning
Committee (HMPC) comprised of key County representatives, and other local and regional stakeholders;
to involve the public; and to coordinate with other departments and agencies. A detailed risk assessment
was then conducted followed by the development of a focused mitigation strategy by all participating
Jjurisdictions or the Sacramento County Planning Area. Once approved by Cal OES and FEMA, this LHMP
Update will be adopted and implemented by the County and all participating jurisdictions over the next five
years,

Risk Assessment

The HMPC conducted a risk assessment that identified and profiled hazards that pose a risk to the County
and participating jurisdictions, assessed the vulnerability of the Sacramento County Planning Area to these
hazards, and examined the existing capabilities to mitigate them.

The Sacramento County Planning Area is vulnerable to numerous hazards that are identified, profiled, and
analyzed in this Plan. Floods, earthquakes, drought, levee failures, landslides, wildfires, and other severe
weather events are among the hazards that can have a significant impact on the County. Table ES-2 details
the hazards identified for this Sacramento County LHMP Update.

Sacramento County it
Local Hazard Mitgation Plan Updare
September 2021



Table ES-2  Sacramento County Hazard Identification Assessment

Limited: Less than 10% of planning area
Significant: 10-50% of planning area
Extensive: 50-100% of planning area
Likelihood of Future Cccurrences
Highly Likely: Near 100% chance of
occurrence in next year, or happens every
year.

Likely: Between 10 and 100% chance of
occurrence in next yeat, or has a recurrence
mnterval of 10 years or less.

Occasional: Between 1 and 10% chance of
occurrence in the next year, or has a
recurrence interval of 11 to 100 years.
Unlikely: Less than 1% chance of
occurrence in next 100 years, or has a
recurrence interval of grearer than every
100 years.

Likehhood Clinate
Geographic of Future Magnitude/ Changu
EExtent Occurrences Severin Signtficanee  Influcnce
Climate Change Extensive Likely Limited Medium -
Dam Failure Significant  Occasional  Catastrophic  High Medium
Drought & Water Shortage Extensive  Likely Limited Medium High
Earthquake Extensive Occasional ~ Catastrophic  Medium Low
Earthquake Liquefaction Limited Occasional Crtical Medium Low
Floods: 1%,/0.2% annual chance Significant  Likely Catastrophic  High Medium
Floods: Localized Stormwater Extensive Highly Likely Limited Medium Medium
Landslides, Mudslides, and Debris Flow Limited Occasional Limited Low Medium
Levee Failure Extensive Occasional  Catical High Medium
Pandemic Extensive Likely Catastrophic  Medium Medium
Severe Weather: Extreme Cold and Freeze Extensive Highly Likely Limited Medium Medium
Severe Weather: Extreme Heat Extensive Highly Likely Limited Medium Fligh
Severe Weather: Heavy Rains and Storms ~ Extensive Highly Likely Limited Medium Medium
Severe Weather: Wind and Tormnado Extensive  Highly Likely Limited Medium Low
Subsidence Significant  Highly Likely Limited Medium Medium
J Volcano Extensive Unlikely Neglipble Low Low
! Wildfire Significant  Highly Likely Cnucal High High
Geographic Extent Magnitude/Severity

Catastrophic—More than 50 percent of property severely damaged;
shutdown of facilines for more than 30 days; and,/or mulaple deaths
Critical—25-50 percent of property severely damaged; shutdown of
facilities for at least two weeks; and/or injuties and/ or illnesses result in
permanent disability

Limited—10-25 percent of property severely damaged; shutdown of
facilities for more than a week; and/or injuries /illnesses treatable do not
result in permanent disabality

Megligible—TLess than 10 percent of property severely damaged,
shutdown of facilities and services for less than 24 hours; and/or
injuries/illnesses treatable with first aid

Significance

Low: minimal potential impact

Medinm: moderate potential impact

High: widespread potential impact

Climate Change Influence

Low: minimal potennal impact

Medium: moderate potential impact

High: widespread potenual impact

Sacramento County
Local Hazard Mingation Plan Update
Seprember 2021

i




Mitigation Strategy

Based on the results of the risk assessment, the participating jurisdictions and the HMPC developed a
mitigation strategy for reducing the County’s and all participating jurisdictions’ risk and vulnerability to
hazards. The resulting Mitigation Strategy for the Sacramento County Planning Area is comprised of
LHMP goals and objectives and a mitigation action plan which includes a series of mitigation action
projects and implementation measures. Based on the risk assessment, the HMPC identified goals and
objectives for reducing the Sacramento County Planning Area’s vulnerability to hazards. The goals and
objectives of this multi-hazard mitigation plan are:

GOAL 1: Minimize risk and vulnerability of the Sacramento County community to the
impacts of natural hazards, including consideration of the exacerbation of natural hazards
and unique hazards due to climate change; and protect lives and reduce damages and losses
to propetty, public health, economy, and the environment.

Goal 2: Provide protection for critical facilities, infrastructure, utilities, and services from
hazard impacts, to include hardening and other efforts to establish redundancy and reliability,
to prevent or minimize loss, and to facilitate recovery.

GOAL 3: Enhance public outreach, cducation, awareness, and prepatedness for all hazards
to minimize hazard related losses and to include effective strategies for reaching underserved
communities and vulnerable populations.

GOAL 4: Increase community capabilitics and leverage interagency and public-private
coordination and resources to mitigate losses and to be prepared for, respond to, and recover
from a disaster event.

GOAL5: Assure conformance to federal and state hazard mitigation initiatives and maximize
potential for mitigation implementation.

Actions to support these goals are shown on Table ES-3.

Sacramenta County v
Local lazard Mitigation Plan Update
September 2021



Table ES-3 Sacramento County’ Planning Area Mitigation Actions

New
Jurisdsetions Benefitting Actinnf
from Action (5}

e

Address Address

Cursunt Future

Action Fule

cTaments Connty

2016 Actinn Deselopment

Continued

NETP

Deselopment Complignee Mitigation Ty pe

Multi-Hazard Actiona
Action 1. Integrate Local Hazard Mingation Plan [Unincorporated 2016 Acton X X revention
into Safery Element of General Plan Bacramento County
Action 2, Public Bducation and Awareness of  [Unincorporated 2016 Acuon X X 'ublic Informanon
MNatwral Hazards and Public Understanding of Sacramento County
Disaster Preparedness
Acton 3. County-wide Mass Care and Sheler [Unineorporated New Acton X X limerpency Services
Plan Update Sacramento County
Action 4 County-wide Ivacuanon Annex Update[Unincorporated New Action X X Emergency Services
Sacramento County
Acton 3 Evacuauon Planning Countywide Unincorporated New Action X X Prevennon
Sacramento County IEmergency Services
Action 6. Expand Broadband /Wifi Access Unincorporated New Action X X limergency Services
[Sacramento County
Climate Change and Pandemic Actions
Actton 7. Implement and improve telecommuning [Unincorporated New Action X X Prevention
and remow work access for County operations [Sacramento County
Action 8. Implemient the acions contained within|Unincorporated Mew Acnon X X Prevention
the Sacramento County Climate Action/Adapiation  [Sacramento County Property Protecuon
PPlan Srructural Projects
Pdatural Resource
P’rotection
Public Information
limergency Services
Acuon 9. Develop and mcentivize carbon Unincorporated New Action A Y Prevention
sequestration plans and programs Saeramento County Property Protection
Natural Resousce
Protection

Sacramento County
Local Hazard Minganon Plan Update
Seprembar 2021




Action Titke

Actmn 100 Update the Sacramento County Climate
Action for carbon ncutraliry by 2030

New

Jurisdictivns Benefitting Action/

from Action (s)

Unincorporated
ISacramento County

2016 Action  Dexelopment

Nuew Actton

Address
Current

Address
Fure

Continued
NP

Development Complianee Mingadon Ty pe

[Prevention

Property Protection
[Matural Resource
Protecnon

cather: Heavy Rains and Storms Actions

Dam Failure, Earthquake (and liquefaction}), Flood: 1%, 0.5%, 0.2% annual

chance, Flood: Localized Fl;md, Levee Failure, Subsidence, and Severe

[Sacramento County

Action 11, Bicyele/pedestman bridge across Urnincorporated Mew Acnon X ]. X X Prevention
Discovery Park connceing Garden Highway w the  Bacramento County Brructural Projects
Ibboom Street bridge atural Resource
Protection
[Emergency Services
Acuion 120 Acyuire Floodprone Propertics Urnincorporated New Action X X X Prevention
Bacsamento County Property Protection
[Structural Projects
Action 13, Maintain and improve raitroad Unincorpurated New Action X X X Property Protection
embankment kevee from south of Freeport to south Saceamento County Serucrueal Projects
i Tood, a reach owned by CA Parks Department Narural Resource
(Raslroad Muscum) Protection
Acton 4. McCormack Williamson flood control - [Unincorporated New Action X X X Property Protection
fwetr Sacramenio County Serucoaral Projects
Natural Resource
PProtection
Acion 15, Flood nsk mugadon fur mobile home  [Unincorporared R016 Action X X X Property Proteciim
and recreational vehicle parks Sacramento County Sreucrural Projects
Action 16, Plan for Public Information (PPI) Unmincorporated 2016 Action X X X iPublic Informarion
acramento County
Action 17, Miggation of repetiive Joss flood areas [Unincorporated 2016 Action X X X Property Protection
and propertics aceamento County Structural Projects
Action 18, Flood ask mapping Unincorporared New Achon X X X Prevention
Sacramento County
Action 19, Storm Ready Unincorporated 2016 Action X X X ['revention

Emergency Services

Sacramentn County
local Hazand Mingation Man Update
September 2021




New Address Address Continoed

Junisthicnons Beneficing Acton Current Future NEIT
Action Tutle from Actinn () 2016 Action Development Development Conspliance Maugation Ty pe
Acnon 200 Akder Creek flood hazard matygabon [Umincorporated 2016 Actton X X X Property Protection
[acramento County Struciural Projects
[Matural Resource
Prowction
Achon 21, Operanonal protocol for American Uruncorporated New Action X X X Property Protection
River pump stations that are affected by the Iacramento County LEmergency Services
reopeeation of Folsom Dam |
Actton 22, Arcade Creek flood controt [Unincorporated 2016 Acuon X X X [Property Protecuon
Sacramento County Btructural Projects
[Watural Resource
| Protection
Acnion 23 Beach Stone Lakes arca flood nsk Unincorporated New Action | X X X PProperty Protection
reduction program Sacramento County Btructural Projects
iatural Resource
I’rotection
Action 24, Proteet enueal facilines from fAooding  [Unincoeporated New Action X X X Property Protection
Bacramento County Buructural Projects
mergency Services
Action 25, Dam Safety (Actevaty 630) Unincorporated New Action X X X Pubbe Informanon
Sacramento County Emergency Services
Action 26, Flood fighung for Delra legacy Urnincorporated New Action X X X Property Protection
eommuneties: [ood, Courtland, Locke, Walnut Sacramento County | Structural Projects
Grove | Narural Resource
I'rotection

|Emergency Services

Action 27, Implement Dedta Small Communmnes  [Unincorporated New Action X X X Drevention
Sacramenio County Mroperty Protection
Btructural Projects
[Matural Resource
[Protection
[imerpency Services
Public Informanon

Action 28, Elevate houses 1o reduce flood nisk Unincorporaied 2016 Acnon X X X Property Protection
[acramento County Structural Projects

Sacramento County Vit
L.ocal Hazard Mitygation Plan Update
September 2021



Acunon Tiele

Neaw

Jurisdictions Benefitting Action/

from Action {s)

2000 Action Deselopment

Address
Cisrrent

Address
Futare

Continued
NE?

Development Compliance Mitigation 1y pe

Aenon 29 Flood emergency management Unincorpoerated Muw Achinn X X X Prevenion
EXCTCIiLS Sacramento County Emergency Scrvices
!;\cn(m 3. Flood evacuation mapmng Unincorporated 2016 Achion X X X ['revention
| Sacramento County Emergency Services
Acuon 31 Floodproofing non-residential Unincomporated New Action X X X IProperty Protection
structures Sacramento County Btructural Projects
Action 32, Flood insurance studics (modeling and - [Unincorporated New Action X X X Prevention
imapping the special flood hazard area) Facramento Counry
Action 33, Updarte Tydrology Standards Unincorporated 2016 Acnion X X X Prevention
Bacramento County
Actron 34 Eaguna Creek flood control, modeling, {Unincorporated New Action X X X Prevention
and mapping Sacramento County
Action 35, Update County GIS aceial photography [Unincorporated New Acnon X X X Preventon
and [ADAR wpography Sacramento County
Action 36, Maintain and improve Sacramento Unincorporated New Action by X X IProperty Protection
tuver levee from south of Freepoet 1o svuth of EHlood, [Sacramento County Structural Projects
a reach owned and operated by CA DWR [Natural Resource
Marntenance Arca 9 Protecuon
Actuom 37, Use extsung Ageregate Mining Pits for [Unincorporated New Action X X X PProperty Protection
Flood Control Sacramento Counly [Structural Projects
[Natural Resvurce
Protection
Action 38, Implement Storm Dreain Capital Unincorporated R0 Actinm X X X Drevention
Improvement Plan Sacramuento County Propenty Protection
Bstructural Projects
[Natural Resource
I’rotection
Public [nfurmation
Action 39, Woodside Condominiums Flood Risk  JUnincorporated 2016 Acuon X X X Property Protection

Reduction

Pacramento County

[Structural Projects

Sacramento County
Latcal Tazard Mtgation Plan Updare
September 2021




Avrion Ttk

New

Jurisdictoos Benefitting Action/

206 Actnn

Address
Current

Address
Future

Continued

NEIP

from Action (s}

Duselopmuent

Development Compliance Mitigation Ty pe

and Open Space (urban anterface)

[Sacramento Counry

Action 40.  Implement Actions [n The Courtdand  Unincoeporared Pew Acnon X X X Prevennon
Ifood Risk Reducnon Plan 2021 Sacramento County Propeety Protection
Arructural Projeets
iNatur:ll Resource
Proteciion
Publc Information
Action 41, [mplement Actuons In The Walnue Unincorporated Mew Acnon X X X Prevention
Grove West Flood Risk Reduction Plan 2021 Sacramento County Property Protecuon
Brruetural Projects
[Matural Resource
Protecnon
Public Informanon
Actton 42, Implement Acnons In The Locke Unincorporated Mew Action X X X [Prevention
Iflood Risk Reducnon Plan 2021 {Sacramento County Property Protection
Brucrural Projects
Narural Resource
Protecuon
Pubbc Information
Drought & Water Shortage, Severe Weather: Extreme Heat, and Wildflire Actions
Acton 43, Reduce the urban heat istand effect Unincorporated INew Action X X Prevention
through the implementation of "cool communines™  [Sacramento County Property Protection
strategnes, incluedimg bur not imited 1o, increasing tree Natueal Resource
iplantmgs, usmg cool/green roofs and eool/penious Protection
[pavements
Acton 44, Defensible Space and Vegetanon Unincorporatcd M Action X X Prevention
Managemens; Development of Areas of Refuge Bacramente Cownry Property Protection
Matural Resource
rotection
Acton 45, Wildfire Suppression - Regronal Parks  (Unincarporatcd 2016 Actien X X Preventon

roperty Protection
[Matural Resource
Protection

Sacramento County
Local Hazard Meuayzation Plan Updare
Seprember 2021




Action Title

New

Jurisdictions Benefitting Action/

froem Action (s)

2016 Action Developnient

Address
Current

Address
Future

Continucd
NETP

Deselopment Complianee Motigation Ty pe

Backup Power

City of Citrus Heights

Sacramenie County

Public Infotmanon

Acton 46 Wildfire Fighting - Support Unincorporated 2016 Action X X PPrevention
Bacramento County Property Protection
[Natural Resource
Protection
Acuon 47, Wildfire Suppression Llnincorporated 2016 Acton X X Prevention
Bacramento County Property Protection
Naturat Resource
*rotection
Scvere Weather: Extreme Cold and Freeze and High Wind and Tornado Actions
Action 48, Lstablish Warmung Centers with Unincorporated New Acuon X X Emergency Services

Action 1. Integrate Local Hazard Mingation Plan City of Citrus Feights 12016 Action X Prevention
inito Safety Element of General Plan
Action 2. Linhance P'ublic Education and Awareness [City of Catrus Heights New Action X X X IPublic Information
+f Natural [ lazards and Public Understanding of
Dsaster Preparedness
Acton 3. Cable Trellis w/ Vines Shading Project City of Citrus Heights New Action X X X Property Proteetion
Action 4. Trash Racks and Debrnis Cages Progeet City of Catrus Heights New Acuon X X X Property Protection
Acuon 5. Protection of Transportation Infrastructure[City of Citrus Heights New Action X X X Property Protection
Project [Structural Projects
Action 6, Neyghborhsod Storm Drean Progect W-aty wf Citrus Heights New Action X X X I’revention

1 Property Protection

Structural Projects

| [Natural Resource

j Protecnon
Action 7. Neghburhood Storm Dran Master Tan [Caty of Cietrus | leights !.‘.\k.'w Action X X Y Prevention

Property Protection
[Structural Projects
[Natural Resource
Protection

Public [nformation

Sacraments Counry
loscal Hazard Mitymtion 1Man Lpdar:
September 2021

xt



New

Jurndictions Benelitting Acton/f

2016 Action

Addrrss
Current

Adddress
Futiire

Continued

NEIP

from Actnmn (=)

Descelopmuent

Develupment

Caomphance Mingition By pe

Acuon B. Stoem Dratn Inter Reteofic Project City of Cirus Heighes Mew Action X X X revention
Property Protection
| IStructural Projects
Marural Resource
| | 'rotection
Action 9. Reduce Citrus Heights extreme heat events [Ciry of Curus [eights Mew Aetion X X Prevention |
and associated hazards by Increase tree | [Property Proteetion
shanting feanopy preservaton/enhancement (this is inf Matural Resource |
reneral plan) Project | | IProtection
Action 10, Increase pedestrian and bieyele m-n:untmn:Clq.- of Curus [eights Mew Actinen X X Emengency Services
ruuics by constructing regional bike/ pedestrian trail J. | Public [nformation
nirastructure, and expanding connection to |
Ineghborhoods (particularly in vulnerable arcas) !
Project |
Action 11. Interconnected Transportation System [City of Creeus Haghts New Action X b X Emengency Services
Project
{Aenon 12 Coucal Iacility Generator Project City of Cirrus Heghts New Action b X X limurgency Services
{Action 13, Cotical Street Fleodproohing Project ity of Citrus Heghts New Action X X X Property Protection
Btructural Projects
atural Resource
Protection
EJ\C[IHI‘I 14. Creek Mantenance and Restoration Crty of Citrus Fleyhts Mew Action X X X Property Protecuon
Project ™atural Resource
Protecuon
Action 15. CMP Storm Drain Replacement Project  [Ciry of Citrus Herghis Muew Action X X X Property Protection

Cli-t_y-nﬁiirc-(;_r:n‘:
Action 1. Integrate Local 1azard Mangation Plan
into Safety Element of General Plan

G Acton

Structural Projects
Matural Resource
Pratection

Sacramento County
Local Elazard Mitiganon Man Update
September 2021

xn



Action Title

New

Jurisdictions Beoefitting Action)/

from Action (s}

Address
Current
200146 Action Doy elopareat

Address
Future
Deselopment Compluinee Mitration Ty pe

Continued
NETP

Infrastructure Network

City of Fulsom ] _
R SR N T
Action 1. Integrate Local Tlazard Mitigation Plan
into Safety Clement of General Plan

“uy of Folsom

D36 Action

Action 2. Enhance Public Education and Awareness [Tty of Elk Growe Mew Action X X Public Informaron

nf Navural Tlazards and Public Understandimg of |

Disaster Preparcdness

Acuon 3. Elk Grove Green Street Droject: Caty of Vilk Grove RiMtG Acton Y X X Properry Protection

|Repurpasing Urban Hunoff with Greent Instructune Structural Projects

[Technalogies [Natural Resource
Protection

Action 4. Mutual Awd Agreements City of Elk Grove 2016 Action X X X Emergency Service

Action 3. City of Elk Grove's Storm Dranage MasterfCiry of Elk Grove 2006 Acton X X h.¥ Prevention

Plan (SDMP) I'roperty Protecuon
Btructural Projects
Natural Resource

| Protection

Action 6. Create a Climate-Smant Stormwater City of Elk Grove Mew Action | X X X Prevention

Management System Property Protection
[Structural Projuects
[Natural Resource
rotection

Action 7. Implement a Comprehensive and Climate- [Caty of Elk Growe New Action X X X Prevention

lsman Green Infrastruciure Strategy Property P'rotection
Structural Projects
Natural Resource
Protecton

Acton 8. Upgrade the Ciy's Laguna West Levee City of LIk Grove New Action X x .Y Property Protection

System 1o Mitigate Climare-Related Floud Impacts Steuctural Projeces
Narural Resource
Proteetion

Action ¥, Establish a Resilicnr Pedestman and Bicycle [City of Elk Grove New Action X X [imergency Services

Prevennon

Kacramemtn County
Liseal Hazaed Miriganon Plan Update
Seprember 2025

xiiy



New Address Address Continued

Jurischictons Beaefitting Action Crrrent Future NEIP
Action Tutle frum Action (s) 20016 Action Development Dovelopment Compliance Matgavon Ty pe

Action 2 Enhance Public Educanon and Awareness |[City of Folsom 216 Achion X X Public Informanon
of Natural 1Tazards and Public Understanding of
!Dasnstcr Preparcdness

|1\cnun 3. Redevelopment Area Drainage ICity of Folsom 2046 Acnon b i X X Property Protecton

Improvements | Brructural Projects
Natural Resource
’rotecnon

Acton 4. Stormwater Basin Mantenance and City of Folsom P06 Acnon X X X Property Protection

{2 peration Project Ftructural Projects
[Natural Resource
Protecuon

Action 5. Stormwater Unlity Fee ICity of Folzom 2016 Action X X X Prevention

Property Proteetion

Action 6, [uel Reducton and Modificanon [Cuy of Folsom Mo Action X X Prevention
Property Protection
[Matural Resource

| *rotecton

Action 7. Comprehensive Cooling City Strategy Ciry of Folsom 2016 Action X X Prevennon
Praperty Protection

Action 8, ldenificanon and Upgrades to Heatng and {Cuy of Folsom 2016 Action X X [*revention
Cooling Centers |Emergency Services

Action 9. Landscape and Imgation Modifications TCII}' of Fulsom Meew Actiin X X Prevention

Property Protection
[Matural Resource

Protection
Action 10, Landseape Ondmance and Model Water  [City of Folsom New Action X X Prevention
Efficient Landscape Ordinance Implementaton
Action 11, Post Disaster Staff Training City of Folsom New Action X X Emergency Services
Acuon 12, Weed Abarement Program City of Folsom G X X Prevention

Propesty Protwecion
[Matural Resouree
[Protection

Sacramentn County XV
Local Hazard Miganon Plan Updare
Seprember 2021



Nuw Atldress Address Continued

Junisdictions Benefitting Action/ Current Future NITP

Actian Title from Action (s) 2006 Acton Desclepment Deselopment Compliance Mitigation Ty pe

City of Galr

Action | Integrate Local 1azard Mitygation Plan City of Galt 2016 Acnon X X Preventon
into Safety Element of General Plan
Action 2, Enhance Public Educaton and Awareness [Caty of Galt MNew Action X b3 Pubke [nformanon
of Natural Hazards and Public Understanding of
Disaster Preparedness
Acuon 3. Future Development Projects shall ICuy of Galt Nuew Action X X Preventiin
complete a Chmate Action Plan Consistency Review
hecklist
Action 4. Develop a Robust Geographic Based oy of Gah New Action X X Prevention
System (G15) to Geographically Locare
1ssucs/ Aetions/Mitigation in the City.
Action 5. Perform Vegenative Control of City City of Gale New Action X X Property Protection
Drainages and Channels by Natural Mcthods [Natural Resource
Prorcction
Action 6. Continue Work with the Other City of Galt Mew Actin X X Prevention
Groundwater Sustmnability Agencies (GSAs) in the Property Protection
Cosumnes Subbasin of the San Joagquin Valley Basin MNatural Resource
(DWR Basin No. 5-022.16) who are Working Pratection
Fagether tr Develop a Single Groundwater
Sustmnability Plan (GSP).
Action 7. Increase Resiliency of City Crancal [City oof Galt New Acton X X fimengency Service
Infrastructure and Emergency Operations and against
| lazards.
Acuon 8. Mamtain City Dramages, Channels and - |City oof Gale Mew Acton X X X Prevention
Open Spaces Properety Protection
Bructural Projeets
i Natural Resource
| Protection
Civoflsleton B Ul e R e L
Acuon 1. Integrate Local Hazard Mitgation Plan City of Isleton 2016 Action X X Prevennion
into Safery Element of General Plan
Sacramento County =

Local Hazand Mityganen Plan Update
Septermnber 20121



New Address Address Continyedd

Turisdictions Boene g Action/ Current Vuture NEID
from Action (s} 2006 Action Develepment Deselopment Compliance Misigaton Type

Action 2. Enhance Public Educanon and Awareness [Ciry of zleton Mo Actin X X Public Information
krf Natural Flazands and Public Understanding of
Dazaster Preparcdness

Acnon 3. Support chimate change matganon laws City of lsleton New Action X X Prevention

Acuon 4. Suppornt drought mutgation laws, Establish[City of 1sleion INew Acuon X X Prevention

RWIP (Redundant Water for Isleton Plan) IProperty Protecton
Mawral Resource
Prowcton

Action 5. [evee Runforcement Projects Caty of Isteion New Actimn by X X Property Protection
Patural Resource |
Protection |
Btructural Projects

Acton 6. [mplement [FIP (Jsleton Flood City of lsleion New Action X X X I'reventon .

Improvement Plan) and create and activate IFMA Property Proteetion |

(Tzleton Flood Management Ageney) Matural Resource |
PProtection
Structural Propects

lAcuon 8. Actvate Emergency Operaton Plan City of Isleton Mew Action X X X Lmesgency Services

(Cooling Center)

Action 9. Sreem Water Runoff Rehabulitation Project [Caty of Isleton 2016 Action X .4 N [Propeny Protection
[Hatural Resouree
[Pralecuon

sitructural Projects

Acton 10, Wastewater Treatment Plant Pond Levee [y af [sleton L6 Aetien X X X Property Protection
L:levation Rase to 200-year Flood Standard [Matural Resource
P’rowction

[tructural Projects

of Sucramento

Action 1. [ntegrate Local lazard Mitganon Plan 2016 Action X X Prevention

City of Sacramento
into Safety Llement of General Pan
lAction 2. Enhance Public Education and Awarencss |City of Sacramenie New Action X X X Public Informanion
of Natural Hazards and Public Understanding of
Disaster Preparcdness
Sacramento County i

L.ocal [tazard Mitgaton Plan Update
Scptember 2021



Action Title

New

Jurisdictions Benefiting Acuon

Address
Current

Addtess
Future

Continuged
NE1T?

from Action {s)

2016 Acdon Developaient

Development Complisnce Mitganon 1y pe

for Special Needs Populations in the City of
Sacramento Emerpency Operations Plan and Other
PPlanning Documents

Acnon 3. Coordinanon with Relevant Orgamizanons [ty of Sacramenin 2016 Action X X Prevention

hnd Agencies to Consider the Impaces of

[Urbamzation and Chmate Change on Long-Term

Matural [ lazard Safery

Actin 4. Mamuin and Ideaufy Changes in Crteal  [City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X P'revention

Facihiies GI8 Layer to Support Emergency limergency Services

IManagement Effor

Action 5. Community Outreach on Multi-Hazard ity of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X Public Informauon

'reparanon & Pre-mitganon

Action 6. Evaluation and Mitigation of Critical City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X Prevention

Iacilities in [dentified Ilazard Arcas L mergency Services

Action 7. Rerrofir of Repentive Loss Propurties Cuy of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X Property Protecton
BStruciueal Projects

Action 8. Safeguard Essennal Communicanon City of Sacramenta 2016 Action X X X Prevention

Services Iimergency Services

Action 9. Multi-lingual Disaster Educatton ity of Sacramente 2016 Action X X X I'revention
[imergency Services
'ublic [nformaton

Action 1), Cal OES Safery Asscssment Program City of Sacramenia 2616 Action X X X Prevention

Lvaluators [Zmergency Services

Action 11. Navonal Flood Ensurance Program & City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X Prevention

Commumity Rating System Conbinuation

Action 12, Develop a Master Generation Plan for  [City of Sacramento 2016 Actuon X X X Prevention

['amp Stations Property Protection

Action 13, Develop a Disaster Housing Plan ICity of Sacramento 2016 Action N X Prevention
Emergency Services

Acnon 14, Disaster Resistant Business Program City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Preventnon
limergency Services

Action 15, Develop Enbanced Emergency Mlanning  [City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention

limernrency Services

Sacramenio County
Local Hazard Muigmtion Man Updare
September 2021

xvit




Acuon itle

Nuw

Junsdictions Beacfinung Action)

from Acton {s)

2016 Action

Address
Current
Development

Address
Futtire

Davelupment Compliance

Contnted
NEIP

Mingation Ty pe

Action 16, Establish a Post-Disaster Action Plan Cuty of Sacramento 2016 Actton X X imergency Services

Action 17, Flood Recovery Plan City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X Fmergency Services

Action 18. Pubbe Information Flood Response Plan [Ciy of Sacramenta 2016 Acton X X X Pubke Informavon

(Action #18 from 2016)

Acuon 19, Construction of a New Emergeney City of Sacramento 2016 Actron X X limerpency Services

Operation Ceater (EOC) (Action 19 from 2016 plan)

Action 20 Emergency Operaton Center (12OC) City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X *revention

Iixpansion and Informaton Technology Upgrade limergency Senvices

(Action 20 from 2016 plan)

Acuon 21, Protection of Transportation City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X I murgency Services

[nfrastructure (Action 21 from 2016 plan) Property Protecton
[Structural Projects

Action 22, Public Educanon Campaign for Ciry of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Public Information

[Everbndge System {Acunon 22 from 2016 plan) limergency Services

Action 23, Regonal Emergency and Disaster Caty of Sacramento 2016 Action N X IZmergency Services

I'reparedness Exercises to Test Operatonal &

Iimergency Plans (Action 23 from the 2016 plan}

Acuon 24, Specal Needs and Concal Facdives ICity of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X [Zmergency Scrvices

iDnmhnsc and Advanced Warning System {Acuon 24 Public Information

{from 2016 plan)

1:\crinn 25. Asset Inventory City of Sacramento 2016 Acuon X X Prevention

lAction 26. Protection of City Information City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention

ii'uchm)!ugy [nfrastructure (Action 27 from 2016 Himernguncy Services

fplan)

Acnon 27, Travel Time Model for Lower Amenican |Ciry of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X Prevention

and Sacramento Ruvers and thewr Major Tabutanes

(Action 29 from 2016 plan)

Action 28. Watershed Spal Contaminanon to ICity of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention

Dnnking Water Quality: Preparedness for Events and Property Protection

Recovery

Acnion 29. Purchase Drones for Use in Disaster City of Sacramenin 2016 Action X X X [imergency Services

Preparedness, Miagation, and Response

Sacramento County
Local Hlazand Mitysation Plan Update
September 2021

v




Action Tite

New

Jurisiictions Benefitting Action/
from Actinn {x)

2016 Action Development

Address
Current

Address
Funere

Continued
NEIP

Development Complince Miaigation Type

Actinn 30. Map and Assess Vulnerability 1o Sea Level[Ciy of Sacramento 2016 Actinn X X [Prevennon

Rise (Action 32 from 2016 plan)

Action 31, Emission Study of City Sump and Pump  [City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention

Stations {(Action 33 from 2006 plan)

Action 32, Chmate Change Mitgaton City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention

Actions/Climate Change Adaptaton Plan for Property Protection

Drnking Water Quality (Acnon 34 from 2016 plan)

Action 33, Tlarmiul Algal Bloom (11AB) Surveillance [City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention

and Response PMlanning (Action 35 from 2016 plan Property Protection

Acuon 3. Perform a Groundwaer Recharge Ciy of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention

I'casibility Study {(Action 37 from 2016 plan) PProperty Protection
Natural Resource
PProtection

Action 35. Rewrofit Historieal Buildings City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention
Property Protcenon
[Structural Projects

Action 36. Neaung Centers in High Pricoy City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention

I.ocations LEmergency Services
Public Information

Action 37, Cooling Centers in 1ligh Priority City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X PPrevention

[Locations limergency Services
PPublic Information

Action 38, Extreme Weather Quireach Stratepy City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention
IZmergency Services
Public Infurmation

Aetion 39, Severe Weather Acnon PMan City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Prevention
limerpency Services

Action 4. Coordinate with Stakeholder on Proposed|City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X N PProperty Protection

Flond Control Project on Magpie Creck

[Structural Project
Natural Resource
Protection

Sacramento County
ILocal | fazand Miymtion Plan Updare
Septembur 2021

i




iNew Mldress Address Continned
Jurisdicuons Beoctiting Acdon/f Curtent Fuutre NEIT?
Action Titde from Action (s) 2010 Action Development [Development Compliapee bliigation Ty pe
Acuon 41, Adopt Addisonal Floodplan Caty of Sacramento [B0EG Actinn X X X [Prevention
Development Standards
Action 42, Dranage Projects for Repentive Loss oty of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X IProperty Protection
Propertics Btructural Project
[Matural Resource
Prowcton
Action 43, Emergency Notification and Evacuation  [City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X IZmergency Services
Planmng Public Information
Achion 44, 1listoric Magme Creck City of Sacramento 206 Actun X X X [Property Protecuon
Btructural Project
[atural Resource
| Protecuon
Action 45. Natomas [nternal Drainage Cuy of Sacramento Bin 6 Action X X X Property Protecuon
Canals/Levees Structural Projeet
| Matural Resource
| I’rotecion
Action 46. Dramage Projects from the City's Prionty |City of Sacramento 2016 Achion X X X Property Protection
Dranage Project List ltructural Project
Natural Resource
Protection
F
{Action 47, Projecrs ldennfied in the Combined ety of Sacramento 016 Acnon b X X Property Protecuon
Sewer System Improvement Plan Update Structural Project
] Natural Resource
| Protection
Acuon 48. Fasements for Open Land Along Levees |Ciy of Sacramente 2016 Actton X X X Prevenuon
Action 49. Emergency Management Plannung and — |City of Sacramento G Acton X X X |[Eimergency Senvices
Levee Secunty
Action 50. Flood Fighong Eguipment City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X h¥ Iimergency Services
Aenon 51, Flood Management Land Use Planming  |City of Sacramento 2016 Acton X X X Prevention

and Development

Sacramento County
Local Hazard Minganon Plan Updae
September 2021




Newon Tile

Jurisdictions Benefiting
from Action (x)

New
Actio

2016 Action Desclopment

Address
Current

Address
Futre

Continued
NFILD

Development Complisnce Mitigation Type

Acton 52, [Flonn Creck Pump ar Pomegranate ioaty of Sacramenti 2016 Action X X X Property Protecnon

Avenue Steuctural Projects
[Matural Resource
*remection

Acuon 33, [nternal Dranage System Improvements  |City of Sacramento 2016 Action X b o N IProperty Protectiom
Btructural Projects
Matural Resource
I'rotectun

Actron 54, Lavee and Structural Flood Management [y of Saceamento 2016 Acuon X X X Property Protection

improvements [Structural Projects
[Natural Resource
Protection

Action 55, Master planning o idennfy fcilines City of Sacramentn 2016 Action X X X I'revennon

needed 1o peevent H)-year event street fooding and

100-year event structure Rooding

Action 56. Retrofic Pumping Plans with Discharge  [Cory of Sacramonn 26 Action X X X Property Protection

Monitonng Devices IStructural Projects
[Nawral Resource
Protecton

Action 57, Rask Communscanion and NFIP/CRS Caty uf Sacramento 12016 Action X X X Prevention

Projects Public Information

Action 58, Trash Racks and Debris Cages -1ty o Sacramenio 2016 Action X X X PProperty Prowetion
[Structural Projects
Natural Resource
Protection

Action 59. Mult-furisdictonal Moduling for City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X Prevention

Drainage Watersheds Greater than 10 Square Miles

Action 6. Post-Flood Water Treatment Facility City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X X Emergency Services

Recovery Property Protection

Actinn 61, Tree Trimming & Debris Removal City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Property Protection

Natural Resource
*rotection

Bagraments Counry
Lirgal [azard Mitggation Man U'pdare
Seprember 2021

xx1




Actiog Tile

New

Jurisdictions Benefitteng Action/

frean Action (s)

2016 Action

Address
Current
Development

Addruss
Future

Cantinucd
NELD

Desvelopment Compliance Mitigation Thpe

Adaptation Plan

Action 1. Integrate Local Tlazard Miganon Plan
linto Safety Element of General Plan

City of Rancho Cordova

2016 Action

Action 62. Install redundancies and Loop Feeds for |City of Sacramento 12016 Acuon X X Property Protection

Power Lines & Infrastructure

Action 63. Stabilization of Erosion Hazard Arcas City of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Property Protecnon
Structural Projects

Action 64, Implement a Fire Education and City of Sacramento 2016 Acton X X Prevention

Information Program Public Information

Acnon 65. Fuels Reduction on the Amencan Raver  |City of Sacramento 2016 Acuon X X Property Protwenon

Parkway | Structural Projects
[Natural Resouree
Protecuon

Action 66. Ourtreach on the Effects of Smoke on Air [Ciry of Sacramento 2016 Action X X Public Informaton

Quality

Acton 67. Implement 2040 Chimate Action and ity of Sacramento New Action X X PProperty Protecson

iMatural Resource
Protectuon

Prevention

County of Sacramento and the City of Rancho
Cordova

Action 2. Enhance Pubbie Education and Awareness (City of Rancho Cordova [New Action X X [ublic Informaton

iof Natural Hazards and Public Understanding of

Disaster Preparvdness

denon 3. Sunnse Blvd Widening Kicfer to Jackson  [Cuty of Rancho Cordova 2016 Action X X X Property Protection
[Structura) Projects

Action 4. City of Rancho Cordova Disaster Debns  [City of Rancho Cordova [New Action b X Emergency Services

Management Plan

Action 5. Transportanon Interconnectivity (City of Rancho Cordova 2016 Action X X FEmergency Services

Action 6. Intergovernmental Agreement berween the [Ciry of Rancho Cordova 2016 Action X X Prevention

limergency Services

Sacramento County
Local 1lazard Minganon Plan Update
September 2021




Action Title

New

Jussdictions Beneficting Actian

from Action {s)

2006 Acten Develepment

Adiress
Cursent

Address

Future

Continued

NFIP

Development Complance Mitigation Ty pe

Action 7. Land Use (Long Range) ity of Rancho Cordova  PDI6 Actinn X X [Prevention
Matural Resouree
P'rotecuon
Action 8. Post disaster truning for staff City of Rancho Cordova 2016 Acnon X X fmerpency Services
Action 9. Update/Maintain Emergency Operation [City of Rancho Cordova 2016 Action X X Emergency Services
Plans (1200s)
Action 10 Inerease Everbridge Enrollment ity of Rancho Cordova 2016 Acuon X X limergency Services
Acton 1. Developing and maineaining a database e [City of Ranche Cordova 2016 Action X X Preventon
track community vulnerability [Zmetgency Scrvices
Action 12, Landscape and lrrigation Cuty of Rancho Cardova 2016 Action X X Prevention
Hegquwrements/ Retro Public Information
ction 13, Landscape Ordinanee and Model Water  [City of Rancho Cordova 2016 Action X X X Prevention
[ifficient Landscape Ordinance Implementation Natural Resource
Protection
Acuon 14 Restner Impervious Surfaces in Front [City of Rancho Cordova 2016 Action X N X sevention
Yards [Natural Resource
Protecnon
Public [nfurmabon
Acton 15, Porous pavement and vegerative buffers  [City of Rancho Cordova [2016 Action X X X Prevention
Property Protection
[Natural Resource
Protection
Action 16, Storm Water Pump Station Geneeator [City of Rancho Cordova [P016 Action X X X I'ropecty Protecton
Purchase and Infrastructure Upgrades BStructural Projects
Natural Resource
Protection
Action 17, 8B-5 Urban Level of Flood Prowction  |City of Rancho Cordova 20016 Action ¥ X X Prevention

Property Proteetion
Structural Projects
Natural Resource

Protecuon

Sacramento County
Loncal TTazard Mitgation UMan Update
Seplember 2031

X%




New Address Address Continued

Junsdictnions Benehtung Acnon) Current Future NEIP

from Acution (s) 2016 Action. Development Dovelopment Commpliance Mingaton Ty pe
Acnon 18, Channel Veperation Management and ity of Rancho Cordova 2016 Acuon X | X X Prevention |
Erouon Control Projects Peoperty Protection

ptructural Projects
| f\lnturnl Resource

Protecuon
]:-\ctmn 19. Adoption of Hydromodification and Low jCiy of Rancho Cordova 2016 Achion X X X Prevenbon |
{lmpact Development (1.1D] Standards | Property Protecnon |
| Matural Resource |
I’rotection
Action 20, Implement Projects in the Stormwater FClI}' of Rancho Cordova 016 Acton X X X Prevennon
{-apial mprovement Program Master Plan | Property Protecton

Structural Projects
Natural Resourcee

i ’rotection
Action 21, Sunnse Blvd. & Momer Circle Dranage P!Cuy of Rancho Cordova 2016 Action X X X Property Protection
[mprovements i [Structural Projects
[Natural Resource
Protection
Action 22, Roundabouts City of Rancho Cordova 2016 Action X X Prevention

Property Protection
Structural Projects

Action 23, Dam Fadure Minganon and Preparedness [City of Rancho Cordova [New Action X X Property Proteetion

for Evacuations [Watural Resource
Prowecton

Action 24, Wildfire Weed Reducton and Resibiency  |Ciry of Rancho Cordova [New Acnon X X Mroperty Protecron
[Matural Resource
Protechon

Action 1. Arcade Creek Erosion Repair Project ARFCD and Mew Aenon X X X [Property Protweeuon
unincorporated eatural Resource
Sacramento County Protectian
Sacrmento County X

Local Hazand Mingaon Plan Update
Seprember 2021



Action Title

New

Junisdicuons Benefitting Action/

2016 Action

Address

Current

Address
Future

Continued
NEITP

from Action ()

Desclopment

Development Compliance Miatgadon Ty pe

Action 20 Amencan River Emergency Rack ARFCD and New Action X X X Property Protcenion

Reverment Preparedness Stockpile uruncarporated Natural Resource
Sacramento County Protechion

Action 3. Thghway 160 Badge Gap Levee Access [ARFCD and New Action X X h¥ IProperty Protection
unincorporated Structural Projects

Citrus Heighits Water Diatrict

Sacramento County

CEHWD and

Natura! Resource
Protection

e e
Cosumncs Community Services District '

[Sacramente County

Action t. Implement ASR Technology X X revennon
unincorporated
Sacramento County

Action 2, Construction of a New Swrage Tank CHWI and New Action X X Propeery Protection
unincorporated BStructural Peojects
[Sacramento County

Acton 3. Construction of a New Operatons CTIWD and New Action X hY Property Proteetion

Building ununcorporated Structural Projeets

[Pecventm

unincerporated
Sacramento County

Action 1. Drought Mitigation Planmung Cosumnes CSD and New Action X
uruncorporated
Sacramento County
Action 2. Enhanee the District’s Public Educanon,  [Cosumnes CSD and New Action X X Proventiom
Awareness, and Outreach Progeam to Include ali uruncorporated
1 lazards of Concern Bacramento County
Acnon 3. Integrate the LIIMP into Cosumnes CSID - [Cosumnes CSD and New Action X X Mrevemtion
Stratege Plans unincorporated
Sacramento County
Action 4. Wildfire Staffing Cosumnes CSD and New Acton ¥ X Mrevention

Hacramente County
Local FHazard Mayganon Plan Updare
Seprember 2029

Xiv



New Address Acdddress Continued

Jupisdicticns Benctiting Action/ Current Futuse NEIDP
Awtin itk from Avtion (5) 2016 Acton Daevclopment Development Compliance Matigaonn “Fy pe
Action 5. Mutual Mud Agreements osumnes CSD and New Acton X X { IPreventson
jumincorporated |
_:Ehcmnmnm Counry l | |
Acnon 6. Continue Vegetauon Management ICosumnes CSD and New Acticn | X X I'reventon
Program lumincorporated |
Facramenio County | | |
Acuon 1. Panderuc Response Plan Los Rins Community New Actuon | X X Prevention
Collepe | Emergency Services
Action 2. Emergency Operanons Plan Updare Los Rio: Community New Action | X X I’revention
College | limergency Services
Action 3. COVID-19 Educanon/Informaton Los Rios Communuty New Action : X X Preventon
Program College | Public Informauon
Acton 4. Installing a Micrognd Project, at the 1.os Rios Communry New Action | X X Prevenion
Folsom Lake College, El Dorado Center (EDC)in - Kollepe Lmergency Service
Macerville, CA
Acton 5. Backup Power for Police Dispaich Los Rios Communty New Action X X Emergency Services
K ollege
Action 6. Tree Mhingaton — Distncewde loos Rios Communury New Acton b X Property Protecton
Cosllepre (Matural Resource
Prorection

Action 1. Reclamation District 800 Emergency Levee|RD 800 and 1016 Senon X X Property Protecuon
Repair Project unincorporated Structural Drojects
Sacramento County {atural Resourcy
Protecticn

Action 1. Asser Managernent Plan Updare KDY 1000 and Mo Action
untncorporated
Sacramento County

Sacramento County e
Local Hazard Bhganon Plan Updae
Seprember 2021



Acnion 2. Corporation Yard Improvements RI> 1000 and Meew Action X X X Property Protecton
| unincorporated structusal Peojects
| Sacramento County Natural Resouree
| Protection
Action 3. Watersule Levee Inspection Capability RD 114X} and New Action b9 X X Property Protectzon
unincorporated
Sacramento County
Action 4. Pleasant Grove Area Levee Improvements [RD 1K) and Mo Acron X X X reventon
urmncorporated Property Protection
Sacramento Coaaty structural Projects
Natural Resource
Protection
Action 5.Plant 1 Emergency Generator Natural Gas [RD 1000 and Mo Aenin X X X t’mpcrty Proteetion
Conversion and Mobile Generators for Plants 2,3 unincorporated Structural Projeets
and 5 Sacramento County Natural Resource
Protection
Iimerrency Services
Aeten 6. Plant B Improvements RID 1004 and New Achion X X X Property Protection
unincorposated BSrructural Projects
Pacramento County Natural Resource
Protecrion
Acnon 7. Espanded SCADA System RLY 1004 and 2116 Action X X X Property Proteetion
umncorporated Natural Resouree
Sacramento County Prolcction
Action 8. Update Emergency Operations Planand - [RD 1000 and (New Action X X X omergency Services

Staffing

T I T T
Sacramento County Water Agency

Action 1. Flood EHazard Mingaton

umncorporarcd
Saceamenio County

SCWA and
unincorporated
Bacramento County

New Action

Property Protection
structural Projects
Matural Resource
Protecthon

Sacramente: County
Local Hazard Mityation Plan L'pdare
Seprernber 2021

v




Jurisdictions Benefitting Action)

from Action (x)

BCWA and
mncorporated
Sacramento County

Achion 2. Improve Water Supply Portfolio

New Continued
NE1P

Camphanc

Address

Address
Current Future

2016 Action Developmeat . Development

[Mew Acton

¢ Mingation T pe

ISCWA and
muncorporated
Bacramento County

Action 3. Setsrmic Upgrades

Sac Mctro Fire

Acton 1. Finalizavon and Implementation of Metro
iFire’s Commurity Busk Assessment and Assocated
-ommunity Risk Reducnon Mlan

INew Action X X

Property Protection
[Structural Projects
[Narural Resource
Protection

Prevention
IProperty Protection
Brrucrural Projects
[arural Resource
[Proteenon

Public Infuormanon
Emergency Services

IAction 2. Evaluation and Implementation of '_,rSMI-'D New Action X X IPeaperty Protection
PMleasures Necessary to Miugate Fire Stations that Structural Projects
fWould be Directly Affected by Dam Fatlure Iimergency Services
:;\:unn 3. Modemization/Upgrade all Distret EMED New Action X X Property Protection
acilines to Comply with [Essental Serviees Code Structural Projects
Requirements Emergency Services
Action 4. Community Wildfire Protection Plan =MIED Mew Actin X X Prevention
(CWDPP) — Revision and Implemeniation of Resulung | Property Protection
(Changes l | Brrucrural Projects
| Matural Resource
Protecuon
[Emergency Services
Public Informanon
Action 5. Relocate the Essennal Facilitees i the 200 [SMED New Action X X hY Property Protection

year Floodplan

[Structural Projects
[imergency Services

Sacramenia County
[ocal Hazard Maganon Plan Update
Seprember 2021

XXV



Enhanced Information Technology Needs o Support)
(Waorkforce

Sacramento Arca Sewer District

Sacramento County

unincurporated

SASD and vnincorporated

Action 1. Develop Climare Change Resilivncy Plan [Renonal San and New Action X X Prevonnan
nincorporated
sacramentn County
Acuon 2. Replace current cquipment with touchless  [Regional San and New Action X X PProperty Protection
technologes |ununcorporated Structural Projects
Sacramento County
Action 3. Complete [8] Study and Develop [8&] Regional San and MNew Acnion X X Prevention
Policy unincorporated Property Protection
Isacramenio County Etrucrural Projects
Natural Hesource
Protecnon
Action 4. Regronal San Biogeneration Faciliry Regonal San and New Action X X Property Protection
umncorporated Structural Projects
[Sacramento County Natural Resource
I'rotection
Acton 5, Reducton of Fire Tlazard of Regional San - [Regnonal San and 2616 Achon X X "euperty Protection
Bufferands unincorporated Natural Resource
Sacramento County Protection
Actuon 6. Updare GHG Ermssions Inventory Regional San and New Action X X Irevention
uruncurporated Praperty Protection
Sacramento County
Action 7. Study lelecommute Options and Regzonal San and New Action X X Ireventing

Sacramento County

Action 1. Flood Conrrol New Action X X X Property Protection
Sacramento County Structural Projects
Natural Resource
Prowcuon
Aeton 2. Pandemic Planning ASD and unincorporated [New Action X X Prevention

Sacramento County
laxcal Hazard Mhtigation Plan L'pdare
September 20121



Action Title
S:mthg.uc__Rccrc.ninn and Park District

Acuon 1. Droughe Mitigation Actons/Drought
IConnngency Plan

Jurnsdicnons Beonefitting

from Action {s)

SRPD and unincorporaied
Sacramento County

New
Action

216 Actaon

2016 Acuon

Address
Current

Address

Fritnary

Contineed

INEH?

clepment Development Cumpliance Mitngauon Tspe

Prevenuon
Property Protection
Matural Resource

Protecnuon
I.\cnrm 2. ¥Flood Mitgavon Actions/Land SRI’D and unincorporated 2016 Acton X X Prevennon
'F\cqutsmnn [Sacramente County Property Protection
L [Struciural Projeets
:.\ctinn 3. Conzrvanon Lasements BRPD and unincorporated 2016 Acnon X X Prevention
| Sacramento County
:.\cunn 4. Mult-purisdictonal Cooperation withm SRP'D and unincorporated 016 Acuon X X Prevention
fWatersheds [Sacramento County
\Action 5. Storm Water Management Practices — BRPD and unincorporated 2016 Action X X Prevention
[mplernent Storm Water Management Pracuces as - Sacramento County Property Protection
fdennificd in Stormwaree Qualiy Desyrn Manual ructural Projects
atural Resource
| | Proteetion
Action 6 Severe Weather: Eeavy Rains and Storm:  [SRPD and unimeorporated 2016 Action X X Property Protection
Mitgation Actions/ Tree Management Sacramento County [Natural Resource
IProtection
Acuon 7. Integrate Local Hazard Mingaton Plan [SRPD and unincorporared [New Action X X Prevention
into Dastrrer Master Plan [Sacramento County
Actiont B, Covid-19 Response Plan [SRPD and unincorporated [New Action X X lEmergency Services

Acton 1. Reduce Risks o Property and Lafe due to

Sacramento County

Schools

I'RSD New Action X X Propeety Peotecnon
tiarthquake Fiructural Projects
Action 2. Reduce Risk 1o Flooding of Northern Arva [TRSD New Action X X X Property Protection

[Structueal Projects
[Natural Resource
Protection

Sacramento County
Laxcal Hazard Mityganon Dlan Update
Seprember 2021




Action Title

New

Juristhetions Beacfiting Action)

204G Acuan

Address
Current

Address
Future

Continued
NELT

from Action (x)

Development

Deselopnient

Compliange Mitigation Ty pe

Minimuze [mpact Duting Fire Scason

e e

Action 1. 2016 Saceamente County Flood Safety Plan
(by GIZI) and subsequent updating in 2021.

BALMD, RD 317, RD
407, REY 2067

New' Actinn

Action 3 Stormdrain Upgrades/Revise and Update  [TRSD Mew Aetnn X X X Mrevention

Distnctwide Stormwater Prevennon Plan Property Protection
structieral Projeets
[Marural Resource
Protection

Action 4. Prevent Loss of Life or Injury due to [IRSD New Action X X Preventon

Lxtreme [ear limergency Services

Action 5, Evacuation for Teavy Rains, Storms, [IRSD New Action X X limergency Services

Winds, and ALL Tiazards

Action 6. T'rees Tnmmed/ Vegetatuon Removed 1o [ITRSD New Action X X Property Protection

[Natural Resource

Prevention
Peoperty Protection
[Structural Projects
[Narural Resource
PProtection
[Emergency Serviees
Public Information

Aeuen 2 Regonal Flood Management Plan Projects

BALMIY, RD 317, RD
407, RD 2067

e et

IPrevention
Property Protection
[Structural Projects
Natural Resource
Protection
Iimergency Services
IPublic Information

Action 3. Small Communiues Plans — Flood
rotection — Structural and Nonstructural Mitgaton

BALMD, RD 317, RD
HOT, RD 2067

New Action

Prevention
Property Protection
[Structural Projects
Natural Resource
Protection
Emergency Services

lPublic Information

Sacraments County
Tascal Hazard Mingason Plan Update
September 20021




New Address Address Continned

Jursdictuons Beoefitting Actionf Current Futun NEID
itle from Acton {s) 2016 Acuon Bevelopment Bevelopnent Compliance Mingation Ty pe
BALMD, RD 317, RD dew | revention
_urreatly 1n development 07, RD 2067 limergency Servi
——————— —————_— R e = 1
Acuon 1 2017 and 2019 Storm Event Waterside D 3 and unincerpurated (New Action X X X Property Protection
rosion Repairs pacramento County i titructural Projects
| Matural Resource
| IProtection
Action 2. ISRP Coneal Erosion Reparr RD 3 and umincorporated  [Mew Acton X X X Property Prowection
[Sacramento County structural Projects
Matural Resource
Protection
Action 3. Steamboar Slough Seepage Repairs RD 3 and unincorporated [New Action X X X Property Protecuon
[Sacramento County structural Projects
Matural Resource
I’rotecion
Action 4 Interior Drainage Improvements RD 3 and unincorporated New Acuon X X X Property Protecuon
[Sacramento County Biructural Projeets
Natural Resouree
Protecuon
f
idctun 5 Relief Cut Plan R 3 and unincorporaed [New Action X Y X Property Protection
1 Bacramento County Brructural Projects
Natural Resource
Protecton
Action 6 Implement secommendanons m West RD 3 and unincorporated [New Action X X X Property Protection
Walnut Grove Flood Risk Reducnion Plan Sacramenito County Brructural Propects
i | Natural Resource
i | I'rotection
Action 7. Addressing Unacceptable Items in the RD 3 and unincorporated [New Action X X | X Property Protection
[hstrict’s USACIE Penodic Inspection Report Sacramento County | Srructural Projects
| Natural Resource
| Protection
Sacramente County xxxn

Local Hlazard Minganon 1Man U'pdate
Seprember 2021



Action Title

RD 341

Action 1. San Joagwn Kaver Multi-Benefit Project

Acton 1. 2017 and ANMP Storm Event Waterside

from Actian ()

RD 341 and
unincorporated
Sacramento County

New

Jurisdictions Benefirting Action

Address
Current

Address
Future

Continued
NEIP

216 Action Development Development Compliance Midgation Type

—

MNoew Actium

(New Action

P'roperty Protection

Property Protection
Btructural Projects
Marural Resource
['rotection

RD 369

Action 1. Backup Power Project

uincorporated
Sacramento County

RD 349 and X X X
[Zrosion Repars unncorporated tructural Projects
Sacramentn County [Natral Resource
I'rotection
Acton 2. Tnterior Drainage Improvements RID 349 and New Acton X X X Propesty Prowetion
urincorporated [Srructural Projects
Sacramento County [Natural Resource
Protecuon
[Aeuon 3. Addressing Unacceptable Trems in the R1D 349 and New Action X X X Propesty Protection
District’s DSACT Penodic Inspection Report unincorporated Structural Projects
Sacramento County [Natural Resource
Protection
Acuon 4. Rehef Cut Plan HID 349 and New Action X X X Property Protection

[Structural Projeets
Natural Resource
Protection

Prevention

[Sacramento County

R 369 and New Action X

unincorpurated limergency Services

Sacramento County Property Protection
Actton 2. Flood Safety Plan Updates, Traiming, and  [R1D 36 and New Acton X X X Preventon
I2xereises unincorporated Emergency Services

Sacramento County P'ublic Outreach
Action 3. Smalt Communities Plans - flood protection | 369 and New Action X X X Property Protection
- structural and nonstructural mingatton ununcorporated Structural Projects

Matural Resource

Protection

Sacramento County

luscal [azard Maygaesn Plan Updase

September 2021

XX



Action Title

Acuon 1. 2017 and 2019 Storm Lvent Waterside

from Avtinu (s}

R 551 and

New

Junsdictions Benefitting Actionf

Address
Current

Atldress

Continticd
NEID
2016 Acuon Desclopment Development Compliane

Mingation Type

lAction 1. Small Commumties Plans — Flood
'rotection — Structural and Nonstructural Mitggaton

Bacramento County

dew Aeticn X X X Propeny Protection
Eirosion Repars juruncorporated Btrucrural Projects
Sacramento County [Natural Resouece
Protection
Acton 2. FSRP Criucal Seepage Repair RD 551 and New Action X X X Propenty Protection
ununcorporated Structural Projects
Bacramento County Matural Resource
Protection
Acuion 3. Addressing Unaceeptable [tems in the RID 551 and Muw Acton X X X Property Protection
Disinet’s USACE Penodic Inspection Report [unincorporated Euructural Projects
Sacraments County Matural Resource
Protection
Action 4. Intenor Deainage Improvements |RD 551 and New Action X X X Property Protection
unincorporated Etructural Projects
Bacramento County [Matural Resource
Protecton
laetion 5. Implement recommendauons in Courtland [RI2 551 and New Action X X X Property Protection
Flood Kisk Reduction Plan urincorporated Structural Projects

Marural Resource
"rotection

Property Protection
Structural Projeces
Matural Resouree
Protection

Action 2. Disadvantaged Communaty Drojects and
subsequent updating in 2021,

554

MNew

Acuon

P’roperty Protection
Structural Projects
Marural Resource
I’rotecten

Sacramento County
Local [tazard Muyganon Plan Update
September 2021

EXX




New

Jurisdictions Benefitting Act

from Action (s)

20l

Address
Current

tinn Desclopment

Address

Future

Continued
NEIP

Deselopment Compliance Mitigation Type

RD 556

Actuon 1. 2021 Emergency Operatons Plan (EOD) -
Currenty in development

RD 556

New Action

Action 3. 2006 Sacramente County Flood Safety Plan|RD 554 Mew Action X ho X Property Protecuon

(by GI:1j and subsequent updarmy in 2021, [Structural Priyects
Mamral Resource
'rotection

Action 4. 2021 Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) - [RD 554 New Action X X X Prevention

Currently in development Fmergency Services

Action 5. Remonal Flood Management Phan Projects [RD 554 New Action X X X Property Protection

[Structural Projects
Natural Resource
Protection

I’revention
Iimergency Services

Action 1, Rock Slope Protecnon Project

RD 563 and
ummcorporated
Sacramento County

2016 Acuon

Action 2. 2016 Sacramento County Flood Safery Plan|R1> 556 New Action X X b Property Proteciion
by GIE1) and subseguent updating in 2021, [Structural Projects
MNatural Resource
| Protection
Action 3. Regional Flood Management Plan Projects [RD 556 New Acion X 1 X X Property Protection

Siructural Projects
Natural Resource
Protection

Properey Protectuon
[Structural Projects
Naweral Resource
IProtection

Acuon 2. Levee Geometry Levee Improvement
I"rojuct

KD 563 and
|unincorporared
Sacramento County

New Achon

Property Prutection
Structural Projects
Natural Resource

IProtection

Sacramento County
Loeal 1lazard Mhtgganon Man Updatc
Septembee 2021



New

Jurisdicuuns Benefuning Avton/f

Address
Current

Address
Future

Continued
NP

from Avtion (s)

2016 Acton Development

Deselopment Complianee Miipation Ty pe

Man Update

unincorporated
Bacramento County

Action 3, Levee Failure Repair Project RI3 563 and Mew Action X b i X Property Protecion
unincorporated | [Structural Projeets
MSacramento County [Matural Rezouree
Protection
Action 4. Levee Seepage Repair Project RLC 563 and [Mew Acoon X X X Property Protection
urincorporated Structural Projects
Sacramento County F4atural Resource
Protection
Action 5. Backup Power Generator Project RI) 563 and New Action X X X Prevention
uruncorporated Emergeney Services
Sacramento County
Acton 6 Flood Exerctse and Emergency Operations [RD 563 and New Action X X X Prevention

Emergency Services

heton 1. Regonal Flood Management ™an Projects  [RD 1002 and Mew Actien X Property Protecuon
uruncorporated | Structural Projects
Sacramento County [Natural Resource
Protection
Action 2.2016 Sacramento County Flood Safery Plan [RD 1002 and Mew detin X X X Peoperty Protection
(by GEI} and subsequent updating in 2021, uniricorporated Structural Projects
Sacramento County | [Natural Resouree
| Protection
Acuon 3.2021 Emergency Operations Plan (HOP) — RD 1002 and New Action | X X X Prevention

Currently 1n development

RIY 1601

Action 1. Levee Improvement Project

junincorporated
Bacramento County

RID 1601 and
umncorporated
Facramento County

206 Acton

Himergency Services

Property Protecuon
Structueal Preyects
1atural Resource
*ronecuon

Sacramento County
Local 1azand Mitgation Plan Update
September 2021

xxxv




Action Title

Nuw

Juosdhictions Benefitting Actionf

from Action {s)

2016 Action Development

Address
Current

AVildress

Future
Development Complaance Mitigaton Ty pe

Contunucd
NEID?

[ixercises

unincorporated
Sacramento County

RD 2111 and

Action 2. Rock Slupe Prowecnon Project RI3 160 and MNew Action X X X Propenty Protection
unincorporated Btructural Projects
[Sacramento County Natural Resource
I'rotection
Action 3. San Joaquin Ruver Setback Levee RD 1601 and New Action o X X Property Proection
unincorporated Srructural Projects
Sacramento County Matural Resource
Protection
Action 4. Backup Power Project H1> 1601 and New Action X X X Irevention
unincorporated [Emergency Services
Sacramento County
Action 5. Flood Safety Plan Updates, 'raming, and  [RD 1601 and New Action X b3 X Prevention

limergency Services

uruncorporated
Sacramento County

Action 1. Rock Slope Protection Project 21H6 Actin X X X Property Protection
unincorporated Structural Projects
Saccamento County Natural Resource
| Protection
Acuon 2. Levee Improvement Projects RD 2111 and 2016 Acton X T N X Property Peotecton
unincorporated Structural Projects
Sacramento County | Natural Resource
] Protection
Action 3. Overflow Weir Project R 2111 and New Action X X X Property Protection
urincorporated [Structural Projects
Sacramento County [Natural Resource
Protection
Acuon 4. Syphon Propeet RD 2111 and MNew Acton X X X Property Protection

Structural Projects
[INatural Resource
Prowection

Sacramenta County

Local [lazard Muygation Plan Updare

Seprember 2021

AEXVH



New Address Address Caontinved

Junsdictions Beoefinting Action)/ Current Furuse NEIP
Action Title from Action {s) 2046 Action Development Development Comphance Mitgation Ty pe
Acton 5. Backup Power Project RD 2111 and New Action X X X Preventon
unincorporated Limergency Services
[acramento County
Acuon 6. Flood Safery Plan Updates, Training, and  [RD 2111 and INew Action X X X [revention
IZxercises unincorporated [Imergency Services
Bacramento County

Sacramento County XXXVl

Local Elazard Misganon Plan Updare
Seprember 2021



_SACRAMENTO
- COUNTY
Table of Contents

Chapters

1 INTRODBIUCTION ...ovitonnrecsnasenssonsaiinessenss il Soniiiisiins itaesibess s 50 an Soibonens e abiteb ki T0da i evovvon 1-1

1.1 PUTPOSE oottt sss s s sssse s tasmsa e seenesenseraesessesesnsseasessansneraraensenarestsbensesennanens 1-1
1.2 Backgroulid and Scopesi. ... et fitiiiee s Eileeen it S veseenenne Lo AL o S e aenon s 1-1
1.3 COMMUINILY PTOFIIE sussece.eoeoececeorcacncinrassersorasistssissine s suseses sesiamansiinios aeoe i fiasis sindisiavisss sins e N =
1.3, D H SOy o e L o B i e 1-5
1.3.2  Geography and CIMALE ..o isiriser i srtssassviessrsessesssseressessessssssessssssasessss 1-5
1.3.3  Population and Demographics ... ncenessssessssessssseseseses 128
1.3.4  Economy and TaxX Base .........ccuvniinermrcreneienrreiesienesssssssssssssssssssssrasassesssssssssenessones 1-7
1.4 Plan OrganizatiQmiseti. ..o siietiesesese F5iie sees s e it i s e i s eennnn o e o B e e e e 1-10

2 WHAES NEW ........00000 uees ioecee Samrncere idiesnsss i RO S50 0 oo 55 T e Eiheavmree s BYLIRGAIROH e mnee oo 1002 2-1

2.1 What's New in the Plan Update ... seasssssisssessssesosssssasososens 2-1
22 Summary of Significant Changes to Current Conditions and Hazard Mitigation Priorities ..2-3
23 2016 LHMP Mitigation Strategy Status and SUCCESSES ....c.vvwreevrererrecrerecrerenresnnssseresssssssesseses 228
2.3.1  Success StOFIES......co.c e oo SRR T 8 e e vese Dm0 S e A0 VTR o e 2= 10
2.3.2 2016 Mitigation Strategy Update.........ccvcoeeeereceirnnenieensssssesenisesserssiessssessesssesssssesess 2220

3 PLANNING PROCESSisiisiaserisutaithe . i i Malidnt i sitila 008 B DS AR S IR i 3-1

3.1 Local Government PartiCipation..........ccveeeeeresiererensesressssressessssssessessssses PE—— S — 3-1
3.2 The 10-Step Planning ProCess it scustas sississsssoses fsan airs snasiisioehnssbes soosi siatvsmase ot i ss 3-3
3:2.1  Phase | Organize FesOmITES . ou i «suinissusmnissss iiossisii  ssss Sorn i dion sk sl cs S godass 3-5
3.2.2 Phase 2" Assess RISKS(E biigin e s i, . MRS S000. Rl i sy 3-23
3.2.3  Phase 3: Develop the Mitigation PIan...........c.cocceremcinenccnnenrnmsensoeernessiessesiensssses 3723
3.24 Phase 4: Implement the Plan and Monitor Progress .........ccocoouiiceeincnnicnvconsnsansvans 3-24

4 RISK ASSESSMEMN Tisanssiioitiun. -t it hiencesiies sion sssbadi Wik io s iiastsns s 5o i o8 s b SR LSS VLSS 4.1

4.1 Hazard Identification . ... eeeecresnerecnieeiresesessessssesssssssssensssessesssnessesssssssssssnssesssssssssessssssees 422
4.1.1. Results and MethodolOZY ......cc.cocveurviieeiicctiritecniteis s svsne s ssssessasssssnssesessennens =2
4,1.2. Disaster Declaration HiStOry .........cccoeiveieeriinniicseinninesvsiersisessssersesssrmssessssssssessssesssssensesss =T

4.2 Sacramento County Assets at RiSK......ccccvvereereerinercsenesneeesesressssesessesessrsessressssnssssessssons 4 10
4.2.1. Values at RiSK.......cccovmreiernernenmnerressessssasssseseessssessssssessersensanssssassses rrtreerneneeasaarsnniee 4-10
4.2.2. Critical Facility Inveory.........q0. o simnbiin il o i Baiisaditieecriiisnee 4= 14
4.2.3. Cultural, Historical, and Natural RESOUICES ....o.coveeevevieerceiersreseereesesseossssrsssassssssessreesens =24
4.2.4. Growth and Development Trends............cccocviiineriornnricrmsnnsersssresssrssesesessssssssssssssesesseen =4 1

4.3 Hazard Profiles and Vulnerability AssesSment........cccoooecceirercmennrvcncrnncnriessnnsenssessessnnenn 4-64
4.3.1. Severe Weather: General ... i i i o i R i i 4-75
4.3.2. Severe Weather: Extreme Cold and Freeze ...........coccovvurverrevneerieniieiniensenresesscensecssesnsne =77
4.3.3. Severe Weather: EXtreme Heat...........ccvvirvincrireecscmsmsnsesnsmersmssssissssssssssasssssssssesmenenne 484
4.34. Severe Weather: Heavy Rains and Storms ..........ccoccviemriireniormrmmnesnnonsnsssressssessesrenes 4-96

Sacramento County XXXIX
Local Mazared Mitigation P'lan Updare
September 2021



4.3.5. Severe Weather: High Winds and Tomadoes.........cc.cevverrereerrevenienennnnereeresevescesnns 4-112

43.6. Climate Change.... ..ot recse e er s e s e se e be s est e s se s e s s e sesannesnes 4-124
437, DM FailUre ...t enrae st rae s e st e s et aa e e sr e s e s e e r e e s n e e 4-138
4.3.8. Drought and Water SHOIABe .......ccoocevveeerececieeircceeeceerecrenes e te s e e s s e e s reennneas 4-180
4.3.9. EarthQUAKE .......oeeiceeeceteeircserec e srses s e sreessesvasvenessresssonasantesasasssesee st eanan e sessanassenen 4-195
4.3.10. Earthquake: Liquefaction........coovuioiiiicirncecin ettt s e s e s e 4-212
4.3.11. Flood: 1%/0.2% Annual ChanCe............cccocevrvnirsineriersrnsrarasssssessesssssassarasssrasssssss 4-219
4.3.12. Flood: Localized FIoOding . ....c..ccememreerereeereerceneeeeennee s s e seseeseeseeseesanes s ressennes 4-301
4.3.13. Landslide/Mudslide/Debris FIOWS .......ccccoviiviniinnnininnieniisie i 4-306
4.3.14. Lever FAIIUTE ..ottt sttt st s e ne s 4-311
A.3.015. PANARIMIIC. ...t csreeressrsse s rsr e e e ssra s es e s rressnsenes b s s aesbesssstesnasrstsnsess 4-340
4316, SUDSIAENCE ....coviviriiieririiinrneriirrnnrreserrrereseseesressesssesessssessesesssarsansssessessesseressasesnsassassesnes 4-344
4317, VOICANO...cm ittt st st e ran st s s st s e se st san s se e ne s e ne s 4-356
B.3.08. WIAEITE ..ottt e s s b ta st e bt e bbb s s bt st e b snabes 4-366
4.3.19. Natural Hazards SUMMAry .........ocvciimiinimnniimnisissisemsssnssseisssssssorein 4-419

4.4 Capability ASSESSINENL ...c.coivrrerirerererrerrerraeeerneserstrersersasessrsesssesesessasesssaseaseseasesssenseneanes 4-421
44.1. Sacramento County’s Regulatory Mitigation Capabilities ........c.ccocovevrecrrivccnenenne 4-421
4.4.2. Sacramento County’s Administrative/Technical Mitigation Capabilities ................... 4-435
4.4.3. Sacramento County’s Fiscal Mitigation Capabilities.......ccocrvivnrnirinnnnroninininnns 4-437
4.4.4. Sacramento County Mitigation Education, Qutreach, and Partnerships.........c.ccoeveuene 4-438
4.4.5. Other Mitigation EffOrts ..c..c.oc oo reece e sees s s sesasesssessscssesssessonanns 4-439

5 MITIGATION STRATEGY wovcviviiieriniiniriniinennnirransersreesesesesessesessesessesserssssesstsassssassesasssesssassessasaas 5-1
5.1 Mitigation Stratefy: OVEIVIEW ...ccciieieeeeeceecteceece e ec st e e eeesassae e s eassssasses s be s e e e e s e sntearanes 5-1
5.1.1  Continued Compliance wWith NFIP.......cccccoeniiniminnnierinienecrererersnnsssesrentonsrnsnsessesssssans 5-1

5.1.2 Integration of Mitigation with Post Disaster Recovery and Mitigation Strategy
Funding OpportunIties ..........ccovvierereirienienieecienieeneeneseeseersessestasssssssssssesiesassassssesssssessssessessnsses 3=

5.2 G0als AN ObBJECHIVES......cviieiriiitiicint sttt st s ss s s ssa s s abasebasts 5-7

53 Identification and Analysis of Mitigation ACHIONS ........ccceerererveciereserrcrenrecereererneeeesresresnenes 5-9

531 PrioritiZation PrOCESS ...ceerecrrvereirirenenirsenesnectsessesseseseesnesssssssesseasessesessessssssssassasesssssensess 5-13

5.4 Mitigation ACHON PIAI ....co.veviiieincrictncct e rieseeresarsre s s s e resrsrestassnesesssesnssaresnresnanns 5-15

6 PLAN ADOPTION.......c.ccceeesenrsesscsmmassarassmcsen erroe Tt e i e o ST MO e X 6-1

7 PLAN IMPLEMENTATION AND MAINTENANCE ......ooociiieriiriecieinen s ssesessssssesesssnnns 7-1

7.1 IMPlemMEnAtION. ..ottt s e en 7-1
7.1.1 Role of Hazard Mitigation Planning Committee in Implementation and

IMBINEEIANCE .....cueiieceececececeeerie e e e s e e e bessssse st s e ransas st esbsnsstaarearsessesssesbensserasssesssrssssarensensent 7-2

7.2 MAINEENANCE ....oveeeererereeercerereesre i rreesesaeserasseasnesrassassasaerassssessesrassassessessesneressarasssearsnsessesnans 7-3

7.2.1  Maintenance SChedUle ..........cciririereirieieireerrre s eresrsessesrasssesaersessessnsssessesssssensesetasns 7-3

7.2.2 Maintenance Evaluation ProCeSs ........ccoocecrieecicecie et st s s see e e seesaeessesssevenns 7-3

7.2.3  Incorporation into Existing Planning Mechanisms..........ccuveinsnrnonicsssmsssiersrssissene 7-5

7.2.4  Continued Public INVOIVEMENL ......ccocireiceireeeertrecce e ctree e ese s st s esesseeesessesssarasses 7-6

Sacramento County xl

Local Elazard Mingation Plan Update
Seprember 2021



Annexes

Annex A: City of Citrus Heights

Annex B: City of Elk Grove

Annex C: City of Folsom

Annex D: City of Galt

Annex E: City of Rancho Cordova

Annex F: City of Sacramento

Annex G: American River Flood Control District
Annex H: Citrus Heights Water District

Annex I: Cosumnes Community Services District Fire
Annex J: Los Rios Community College

Annex K: Reclamation District 800

Annex L: Reclamation District 1000

Annex M: Sacramento County Water Agency
Annex N: Sacramento Metro Fire District

Annex O: Sacramento Regional County Sanitation District*
Annex P: Sacramento Area Sewer District*
Annex Q: Southgate Recreation and Park District*
Annex R: Twin Rivers School District

Annex 8: Delta Annex;

Delta Annex Chapter 1: City of Isleton

Delta Annex Chapter 2: Brannan Andrus Levee Maintenance District (Reclamation Districts 317, 407,
2067)

Delta Annex Chapter 3: Reclamation District 3

Delta Annex Chapter 4: Reclamation District 341

Sacramento County xli
Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
Seprember 2021



Delta Annex Chapter 5: Reclamation District 349
Delta Annex Chapter 6: Reclamation District 369
Delta Annex Chapter 7: Reclamation District 551
Delta Annex Chapter 8: Reclamation District 554
Delta Annex Chapter %: Reclamation District 556
Delta Annex Chapter 10: Reclamation District 563
Delta Annex Chapter 11: Reclamation District 1002
Delta Annex Chapter 12: Reclamation District 1601
Delta Annex Chapter 13: Reclamation District 2111
Appendices

Appendix A: Planning Process

Appendix B: References

Appendix C: Mitigation Strategy

Appendix D: Adoption Resolution

Appendix E: Threatened and Endangered Species
Appendix F: Critical Facilities

Appendix G: Survey

Appendix H: RLAA

Appendix I: Watershed Management Plan

Sacramento County
Local Mazard Mitiganion Plan Update
Seprember 2021

xlu






COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO
CALIFORNIA

For the Agenda of:
February 15, 2022

To: Board of Supervisors
Board of Directors, Sacramento County Water Agency

Through: Ann Edwards, County Executive

David Villanueva, Deputy County Executive,
Administrative Services

From: Michael L. Peterson, Director, Department of Water Resources

Subject: Approve The Sacramento County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan
2021 Update

District(s): All

RECOMMENDED ACTION
1. Adopt the resolutions approving the Sacramento County Hazard
Mitigation Plan.
2. Acting as the Sacramento County Water Agency (a plan participant),
adopt the Sacramento County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan.

BACKGROUND

The federal Disaster Mitigation Act of the year 2000 requires communities to
develop a local hazard mitigation plan (LHMP) to remain eligible for federal
hazard mitigation funding, with updates required every five years. The
Sacramento County LHMP update was reviewed by the California Office of
Emergency Services and approved for adoption by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency. The 2936 page LHMP, dated September 2021, is
posted at www.StormReady.org (click- Local Hazard Mitigation Plan)
replacing the LHMP dated December 6, 2016, upon adoption. A hard copy of
the LHMP is available for review on the reference shelf at the Arcade Library,
2443 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento (Tuesday to Saturday 10am to 6pm).

On July 14, 2020, the Board approved a consultant agreement with Foster
Morrison Consulting in the amount of $214,708 for the County’s share of the
Sacramento County 2021 Multi-jurisdictional Local Hazard Mitigation Plan.
The consultant contract and coordination of the planning effort was managed
by the Floodplain Management Section of the Department of Water
Resources. The planning committee, using the FEMA prescribed planning
process, included active participation by staff from various County
departments, from all seven cities, and from numerous special districts.



dem A m ownd
altao o nid

m



Approve The Sacramento County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 2021 Update
Page 2

Federal Code requires the LHMP be an open public involvement process.
This update included several opportunities for local participation and there
were public attendees from throughout the County and the seven cities.

The planning committee agreed on the following major goals for this plan:

1. Minimize risk and vulnerability of the Sacramento County community
to the impacts of natural hazards, including consideration of the
exacerbation of natural hazards and unique hazards due to climate
change; and protect lives and reduce damages and losses to property,
public health, economy, and the environment.

2. Provide protection for critical facilities, infrastructure, utilities, and
services from hazard impacts, to include hardening and other efforts to
establish redundancy and reliability, to prevent or minimize loss, and
to facilitate recovery.

3. Enhance public outreach, education, awareness, and preparedness for
all hazards to minimize hazard related losses and to include effective
strategies for reaching underserved communities and vulnerable
populations.

4. Increase community capabilities and leverage interagency and public-
private coordination and resources to mitigate losses and to be
prepared for, respond to, and recover from a disaster event.

5. Assure conformance to federal and state hazard mitigation initiatives
and maximize potential for mitigation implementation.

The planning committee reviewed the hazards and assessed the risk,
reviewed the progress on past mitigation measures and updated the list of
proposed mitigation measures. The Local Hazard Mitigation Plan is 2936
pages in length, its executive summary with the table of contents is attached
(ATT 1).

The LHMP is presented in seven sections and there is an annex for each
participating city and district. The appendices include the planning process,
references, mitigation strategy, adoption resolution, threatened and
endangered species, critical facilities, survey, the County’s repetitive loss
area analysis, and the watershed management plan. Adoption by each
jurisdiction is relevant to the portion of the LHMP that pertains to that
jurisdiction.

Water Resources will report to the pubiic and the Board annually, pursuant
to Activity 510 of the FEMA Community Rating System, on the status of the
various mitigation measures in the updated LHMP.






Approve The Sacramento County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 2021 Update
Page 3

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

There is no direct fiscal impact from approval of this plan; however, if
pursued several of the mitigation measures may need future funding.
Maintaining an approved LHMP allows participating jurisdictions to apply for
various state and federal grant funding programs.

Attachment(s):

RES 1 - Resolution Board of Supervisors

RES 2 - Resolution Sacramento County Water Agency

ATT 1 - Executive Summary Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 2021



1 date

- = | E ml [ |
1 | - A=
I I= =1 - e » - g1 = g = ]



